T

bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Ing Panel

icensing

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

L

Democratic Services

Title: Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003
Functions)
Date: 1 June 2009
Time: 2.00pm
Venue Committee Room 3, Brighton Town Hall
Members: | Councillors:
Lepper, Older and C Theobald
Contact: Jane Clarke
Democratic Services Officer
01273 291064

jane.clarke@brighton-hove.gov.uk

The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users,
including lifts and toilets

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter
and infra red hearing aids are available for use
during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the
receptionist on arrival.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by
the nearest available exit. You will be directed to
the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you
follow their instructions:

¢ You should proceed calmly; do not run and do
not use the lifts;

¢ Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait
immediately next to the building, but move
some distance away and await further
instructions; and

¢ Do not re-enter the building until told that it is
safe to do so.

democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




Democratic Services: Meeting Layout

Lawyer Member Chair Member
Democratic Responsible
Services Authorities
Officer
Responsible
Authorities
Licensing Residents
Officer Representative
Residents
Representative
Applicant Applicant

Public Seating

Press




LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

AGENDA

Part One Page

1. TO APPOINT A CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

2. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes - Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the main Licensing Committee
may attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the
terms of the Code of Conduct.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its
heading either that it is confidential or the category under which the
information disclosed in the report is exempt from disclosure and
therefore not available to the public.

A list and description of the categories of exempt information is
available for public inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

3. THREE TO FOUR, 3-4 WESTERN ROAD, HOVE 1-58

Report of the Assistant Director of Public Safety (copy attached).

Contact Officer: ~ Sarah Ranger Tel: 29-5801
Ward Affected: Regency;

4. MESOPOTAMIA, 17 YORK PLACE, BRIGHTON 59 - 132

Report of the Assistant Director of Public Safety (copy attached).

Contact Officer: Emma Bricknell Tel: 29-4431
Ward Affected: St Peter's & North Laine;



LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Jane Clarke, (01273
291064, email jane.clarke@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-
hove.gov.uk

Date of Publication - Thursday, 21 May 2009




LICENSING PANEL Agenda Item 3

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

Brighton & Hove City Council

Subject: Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003
Premises: Three tO FOUI‘
3 - 4 Western Road
Hove
East Sussex
BN3 1AE
Licence Holder: Shop 2 Win Ltd
Date of Meeting: 1 June 2009
Report of: Assistant Director Public Safety
Contact Officer: Name: Sarah Ranger Tel: 295801
E-mail: sarah.ranger@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Wards Affected: Regency
FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 Toreview a Premises Licence for Three to Four under the Licensing
Act 2003.

2, SUMMARY OF REVIEW PROCESS

2.1 Existing licence attached Appendix A.

2.2. Brighton & Hove City Council is both the relevant licensing authority
and a responsible authority in respect of any premises, and may in its
capacity apply under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a review
of any premises licence in respect of the premises.

2.3  An application was received by the Licensing Authority from Sussex
Police to review the licence granted to the premises known as Three to
Four, 3 - 4 Western Road, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 1AE.

2.4  The grounds for the review relates to the following Licensing objectives:

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
e Protection of Children from Harm.

Full details of the grounds for the review and a copy of evidence
submitted by Sussex Police is attached in Appendix B.



2.5

3.1

3.2

4.1

At this hearing the licensing authority must:

Consider the application made in accordance with Section 51

Consider any relevant representations

Take such steps (if any) as are considered necessary for the promotion
of the Licensing objectives. These steps are:

- to modify the conditions of the licence

- to exclude a licensable activity

- toremove the designated premises supervisor from the
licence

- to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months,
or

- to revoke the licence.

And for this purpose the conditions of a premises licence are modified if
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added. It may
provide that the modification or exclusion have effect for a specified
period not exceeding 3 months. The determination, if not completed at
the hearing, shall be within 5 working days of the hearing. Such
determinations do not have effect until after the appeal period or, if an
appeal is lodged, until after the appeal is disposed of.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

Details of the representations made are notified to applicants on receipt
by the Licensing Authority using a pro-forma. A summary appears
below:

One representation has been received from Trading Standards, on the
grounds of Protection of Children from Harm supporting the application
submitted by Sussex Police seeking a three month suspension of the
premises licence.

COMMENTARY ON LICENSING POLICY
The following extracts from Brighton & Hove Licensing Policy are
considered relevant to this application and numbered as they appear in
the policy:

General
1.2  The licensing objectives are:-

(@)  Prevention of crime and disorder;

(b)  Public safety;

(c) Prevention of public nuisance;

(d)  Protection of children from harm.



1.3

1.5

1.15

2.2

2.3

Licensing is about regulating licensable activities on licensed
premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary events. Any
conditions attached to various authorisations will be focussed on
matters which are in the control of individual licensees and
others with relevant authorisations, i.e. the premises and its
vicinity.

Each application will be given individual consideration on its
merit. Nothing in this policy shall undermine the right of any
individual to apply under the terms of the Act for a variety of
permissions and to have any such application considered on its
individual merits. Similarly, nothing in this policy shall override
the right of any person to make representations on an
application or seek a review of a licence or certificate where
provision has been made for them to do so in the Act

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general
control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by individuals once
they are away from the licensed premises and, therefore,
beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business
holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned.
Licensing is about the control of licensed premises, qualifying
clubs and temporary events within the terms of the Act, and the
conditions attached to licences, certificates and permissions will
be focused on matters which are within the control of the
licensee and will centre on the premises themselves and their
immediate vicinity. When considering these terms and
conditions the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct
impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on
members of the public living, working or engaged in normal
activity in the area concerned.

In respect of the prevention of crime and disorder

The licensing authority acknowledges that training and good
management play a key part in preventing alcohol and drug
related crime. The authority recommends that all licensees of
on-licensed premises attend training programmes which will
raise their awareness of the issues relating to drugs and
violence in licensed premises, and that suitable training be
extended to all bar staff and door staff so that drug dealers and
users will be deterred from using licensed premises for illegal
purposes and that incidents of violence in licensed premises will
be reduced. Licensees are also encouraged to attend training
programmes to help identify children at risk and issues of basic
child protection.

It is expected that the designated premises supervisor (DPS) will
spend a significant amount of time on the premises. When not



2.5.1

2.5.5

2.6

2.8

on the premises it will be essential that the DPS is contactable,
particularly should problems arise with the premises.

Diversity of premises

This attempts to ensure that there is a mix of the different types
of licensed premises, particularly in areas where there is a high
density of such premises. It will provide resilience against
changing trends and attract a more diverse range of customers
from different age groups, different communities of interest and
with different attitudes to alcohol consumption. It gives potential
for positively changing the ambience of the city or an area of it.
This in turn may have a positive effect in reducing people’s fear
of crime and in increasing the number of evening visitors to the
city centre. The Community Safety Strategy recognises that too
many single uses in a confined area and patrons turning out
onto the streets at the same time may create opportunities for
violent crime and public disorder and therefore encourages
mixed use venues, varying hours of business and a wider age
balance.

Care, control and supervision of premises

The effective management and supervision of a venue is a key
factor in reducing crime and disorder, both within it and outside.
The Police will consider the applicants, objecting to the
application where appropriate. The Police will suggest crime
prevention measures in relation to, for example, the internal
layout of the premises, close circuit television, help points,
lighting and security staff. The Police may ask for conditions
which support such measures to be imposed when planning or
licensing applications are granted, e.g. type of licence, capacity,
and opening time restrictions.

Shops, stores and supermarkets which provide alcohol for
consumption off the premises: the normal scenario will be to
provide for sales of alcohol at any time when the retail outlet is
open for shopping unless there are very good reasons for
restricting those hours.

Enforcement issues will be considered in the light of any
relevant enforcement policies and close links will be sought
between all enforcing authorities, e.g. through the use of
intelligence sharing and strategy groups. Such protocols may
lead to the targeting of agreed high risk and problem premises
whilst permitting a lighter touch approach in respect of well run
premises.



5.1

5.2

5.4

In respect of the protection of children from harm

Licensees should note the concern of the authority that drink
related disorder frequently involves under 18’s. To prevent
illegal purchases of alcohol by such persons, the committee
recommend that all licensees should work with a suitable ‘proof
of age’ scheme and ensure that appropriate identification is
requested prior to entry and when requesting alcohol, where
appropriate. Appropriate forms of identification are currently
considered to be those recommended by police, trading
standards officers and their partners in the licensing strategy

group.

It is the committee’s expectation that all staff responsible for the
sale of intoxicating liquor receive information and advice on the
licensing laws relating to children and young persons in licensed
premises. Licensed premises staff are required to take
reasonable steps to prevent under age sales. The licensing
authority will not seek to limit the access of children to any
premises unless it is necessary for the prevention of physical,
moral or psychological harm to them.

The licensing authority will not seek to require that access to any
premises is given to children at all times — under normal
circumstances this will be left to the discretion of the licensee.
The following areas give rise to concern in respect of children,
who will normally be excluded from premises:-

where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors
or with a reputation for underage drinking;

with a known association with drug taking or dealing;

where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises;
where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is commonly
provided.

where premises are used primarily or exclusively for the sale
and consumption of alcohol and there is little or no seating for
patrons

Options may include:-

limitations on the hours when children may be present;

age limitations (below 18);

limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;
requirements for an accompanying adult;

full exclusion of people under 18.



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Strategic Integration

6.5  Specific conditions may be attached to premises licences to
reflect local crime prevention strategies. Such conditions may
include the use of closed circuit television cameras, the
provision and use of shatterproof drinking receptacles, drugs
and weapons search policy, the use of registered door
supervisors, specialised lighting requirements, hours of opening.

6.7  This policy avoids duplication with other regulatory regimes
wherever possible.

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The Licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing
authority in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels
are set centrally at a level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover
the costs of administration, inspection and enforcement of the new
regime.

Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw Date: 07.05.2009

Leqgal Implications:

The licensing authority must act to promote the four licensing
objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The licensing authority must have regard to its statement of licensing
policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out
its functions.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 07.05.2009

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future

prosperity. Licensing policy aims to protect children from harm including sale

and supply of alcohol to children.

Sustainability Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live

music, dancing and theatre.



9.5

5.6

5.7

Crime & Disorder Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent crime and disorder and protect public
safety.

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:

Licensing is a crucial business and employment opportunity and
unnecessary regulation might lead to legal challenge.

Corporate / Citywide Implications:

The success of the city’s tourism strategy requires a safe, attractive city
centre to improve competitiveness. The Act may significantly change
night time economy.



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

1. Appendix A — Part A of Premises Licence.
2. Appendix B — Review Application & Supporting Evidence.
3. Appendix C — Applicant Information.

4. Appendix D —Map of area.

Documents in Members’ Rooms

1. Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City
Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City
Council: Statement of Licensing Policy.

Background Documents

1. Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City
Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City Council
Statement on Licensing Policy.



APPENDIX A
Schedule 12
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence
Brighton and Hove City Council

Premises Licence Number | 1445/3/2007/00985/LAPREN |

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Three 2 Four

3 - 4 Western Road
Hove

East Sussex

BN3 1AE

Telephone number 01273 777798

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Every Day 00:00 -24:00

The opening hours of the premises

Every Day 00:00 -24:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies
Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises.




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone nhumber and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Shop 2 Win Ltd

36 Western Road

Hove

East Sussex

BN3 1AF

Telephone: 01273 777731

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number 5470725

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Shaza Anwar Abou El Kheir

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Party Reference: Licensing Authority:

10




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

e S 19; mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

- no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

- every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

e S 21; mandatory condition: door supervision
- where a premises licence includes a condition relating to security activity,
the licence must include a condition that each individual must be licensed
by the Security Industry Authority (there are exemptions re theatre and
films and clubs)

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

For the prevention of crime and disorder:

1. A modern digital CCTV system and appropriate recording equipment shall be
installed maintained and operated to Sussex Police specification internally and
externally. Recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 28 days. The management
shall give full and immediate co-operation and technical assistance to the Police in
the event that CCTV footage is requested for the prevention and detection of
suspected or alleged crime.

2. The premises shall arrange for a Mobile Support Service to be provided by an SIA
registered organisation.

3. The premises shall participate in the Business Crime Reduction Partnership ‘Night
Safe’ radio scheme.

4. The DPS or a personal licence holder will be on the premises during Friday and
Saturday nights and on other nights as far as practicable.

For the prevention of public nuisance:

5. A notice will be displayed reminding patrons not to drink on the streets and to leave
the premises and area quietly.

For public safety: None

11



For the protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 21’ policy, whereby any person attempting

to purchase alcohol who appears under the age of 21 will be asked to produce
photographic identification as proof of age. The acceptable forms of photographic
identification will be a passport, photocard driving licence, ‘PASS’ scheme
photographic 1.D or other photographic I.D approved by the Police or Licensing

Authority.

accompanied by an adult.

No children will be permitted in the shop between 00.00 and 7.00 hrs unless

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Panel

8. No strong lager, beer or cider exceeding 6.5 % abv shall be stocked or sold from

the premises

Annex 4 — Plans

éHIE P oft Drinks
/ 24 I <
7.1%] 88— L
/a””””, 56
= | L]
7‘ | itk &
; /| Soft drinks
7 E
5 —_
7 §
é 2 ° q airy
| Y
7 3
4 1% 1 Confectionery
ce |
é =i |& /
% [ o T G S
4 HE
U 1 M< 2 | A
7 H e
xqljAd Jolning prenmise&] |= g £
& entran: / | E]
to_upper floors \ /] Vi L =
@Ffices> ,/4 <
- 5 4
% 2 £
e =
,/L & ATM 8 &
Cash
EF = | we %
CUCLCE O T Lt | e | =
y/J1E 5 1 5 S 0 0 VR I O 0 O
FLLLL¥,LLLLLLLLLLLg;LLLLgL)r’
JEEELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL Ground Floor
Western Road
Notes:-
Alarm system conforming to BS 3839 Pt 1 M
The emergency lighting provided to
conform to BS 5266-1
A\ | Fre extinguisher Carbon dioxide 2 kg
F30
A | Fire extinguisher Foan ¢ AFFF) rated 13 A
Flre resistant doorsets , comprisingi-
Intumescent doorstrips,cold smokeseals Non-malntalned self- contalned emergency lighting
& minlnun depth doorstops of 13mm.
Manual fire alarm call point
V//, Fire resisting wall 30 mins min fire resistance EF Emergency door Fastening
M | Fire Alarm Sounder I Security camera

7
B

=
Secure
N N
_,.—|_| = | s
Store Df fice
13 L &
ﬂ Store i
._Ll
Store
R Basement @
N
REF NUMBER:— LIC 03 /135/07 /01

Drawing Is copyright of
Do not scale fron drawing

{FireCad]

Scale-1:100 Revn—| = Three 2 Four
Projecti-| Western Road
Drawni- K.D.Towner Hove
3, The Dene East Sussex
Spencer Avenue
Clienti- Mr. Abou EL Khelr

HOVE BN3 8BY
TELi- 01273-414688

Date- 12 June 2007

12




APPENDIX B

Rec. 06 .04 09
R 1004 poesa|Lreed g
Cens: ob.0£ .08
Application for the review of a premises licence under the Licensing .
Act 2003 vasid v
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST (Z ol
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. e

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Chief Supt Graham Bartlett, Divisional Commander, Brighton and Hove Police on
__behalf of Chief Constable Martin Richards
{Insert name of applicant)

Apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Three 2 Four
3 - 4 Western Road

Post town Hove, East Sussex Post code (if known)
BN3 1AE

*

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate {if
known)

Shop 2 Win Ltd
36 Western Road
Hove

East Sussex
BN3 1AF

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

1445/3/2007/00985/LAPREN

Brighton & hove Ty Souids 'l
06 APR 2009 |

|

|

[
N

Health. Safety & Linnmeina

b e e e e i T

13



Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or {B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a bedy representing persans living in the vicinity of the premises

¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

O 0o d

d} a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) a rasponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

X

3) a member of the club to which this application relales (please complete (A)
below)

U

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Me [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over |:|

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number L

E-mail address
(optional)

14



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address {optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

David Bateup

Police Licensing Officer
Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

(on behalf of the applicant)

Telephone number (if any)

01273 66 59 43

E-mail address (optional)
david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2} public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

15

I



Please state the ground(s) for review {please read guidance note 1)

Sussex Police led alcohol test purchases were conducted in the central Brighton &
Hove area due to intelligence being received that sales of alcohol to children were
being made from premises and against a background of crime and disorder
associated with young people.

These premises failed three out of three test purchases over a two-month period on
the following dates:

9" February 2009
2™ March 2009
30" March 2009

Sussex Police contend that the following licensing objectives have been seriously
undermined:

1) The protection of children from harm; and
2) The prevention of crime and disorder,

16




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On 9" February 2009 a test purchase operation was carried cut at the premises. A
male shop assistant sold a botlle of white wine to a 16 year oid female child
volunteer. The assistant did not challenge the child about her age or ask for any age
identification. The seller was observed to make no eye contact with the child during
the sale and was on the phone during the entire transaction. This was confirmed by
the seller who made the unsolicited comment to the officer “| wasn’t concentrating, |
was on the phone”. The assistant stated when interviewed immediately after the
offence, when asked what training he had received from the shop management “not
really, I've been fold not to sell to anyone under 18". The seller was issued with a
fixed penalty notice.

A letter was sent the following day to advise the DPS of the sale. The letter contained
a number of recommendations to assist in preventing underage sales of alcohol. A
further letter was enclosed which acted as a formal warning regarding the incident.

On 2™ March 2009 a test purchase operation was carried out at the premises. A
female member of staff sold four cans of lager to a 16 year male old child. The seller
was issued with a fixed penalty notice.

The DPS3, Ms Shaza Anwar Abou El Kheir, was invited to a meeting with PC
Cheesman and Licensing Officer Neil McMillan en 4™ March 2009 at Hove Police
Station to discuss the second failed test purchase in less than a month. At the
meeting PC Cheesman asked the DPS what Police and Trading Standards could do
to assist the venue in preventing further sales. The DPS was warned that the venue
would be tested again and a third failure could result in an application for review of
the premises licence being made to the licensing authority. At the meeting the DPS
signed a formal waming letter and signed to confirm receipt of a second list of
recommendations for preventing sales to underage persons.

On 30" March 2009 a test purchase operation was conducted at the premises. A
male member of staff (the same member of staff who sold to a child on 8" February)
sold four cans of Stella to a 16 year old male child. The seller did not challenge the
child about his age or ask for any age identification. When the plain clothes officer
introduced himself to the seller after the sale, the seller stated “he locks over 16, |
want to see his ID". When questioned by a uniformed officer inmediately afterwards
the seller stated that he had been on a training course two weeks previously. As this
was the second sale of alcohol o a child by the same seller, he was reported for
Summans.

This premises is situated in an area of the City with ongoing issues of alcohol related
anti social behaviour. The premises have failed three consecutive test purchases in
two months. This is despite the continued efforts of Sussex Police and Trading
Standards to work with the premises and assist the DPS with offers of business
suppcrt and training.

Sussex Folice contend that these incidents demonstrate very poor management of
the premises with the consequence that the licensing objectives of prevention of
crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm are being seriously
undermined.

Sussex Police respectfully invite the Committee to consider a three-month
| suspension of the premises licence to break the link between this venue and the sale

17



of alcohol to children. A three-month suspension will also allow the DPS to train and
retrain all of her staff in relation to preventing underage sales and put in place new
operating procedures for the premises.

Sussex Police also request the following new and revised licence conditions on the
licence:

The prevention of crime and disorder

Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed,
operated and maintained throughout the premises internally to cover
all public areas with sufficient numbers of cameras as agreed with
Sussex Police. CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 28
days, and the management will give full and immediate cooperation
and technical assistance to the Police in the event that CCTV
footage Is requested for the prevention and detection of suspected or
alleged crime. The CCTV images will record and display dates and
times, and these times will be checked regularly to ensure their
accuracy and will be changed when British Summer Time starts and
ends.

The DPS or a personal licence holder will be on the premises at all
times that alcohol is available for sale.

The pretection of children from harm

The premises will operate a “Chalienge 25" policy whereby any
person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be
asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The only forms of ID
that will be accepted are passports, driving licences with a
photograph or Poriman Group, Citizen Card or Validate proof of age
cards bearing the ‘PASS’ mark hologram. The list of approved forms
of ID may be amended or revised with the prior written agreement of
Sussex Police and the Licensing Authority without the need to
amend the licence or conditions attaching to it.

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25" policy
will be displayed in prominent locations in the premises.

All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on
the premises shall received the following training in age-restricted
sales:
e |nduction training which must be completed, and fully
documented, prior to the sale of alcohol by the staff member;
and refresher training thereafter at intervals of no less than 8
weeks.

« All age-restricled sales training undertaken by staff members
shall be fully documented and recorded. All training records
shall be made available to Sussex Police and Brighton & Hove
Trading Standards Service upon reguest.

18




The premises shall at all times mainiain and operate an age-
restricted sales refusals book which shall be reviewed by the
Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no less than 4 weeks
and feedback given to staff as relevant. This refusals book shall be
available upon request to police staff, Local Authority staff and
Trading Standards.

19




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before N

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month
Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

20



Piease tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible B
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the ciub
premises cerificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Inse. k.. VickL tHama

Date 03/04/2009

Capacity  Police Inspector

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any}

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optianal)

Nates for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authonty to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

>

21



SUSSEX POLICE WIT_NESS STATEMENT MG H1(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1380, s3.5A (3) {a) and 58; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Juliette Michelle SWIETLIK

. Ageifunderi8: 0/18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18'} Occupation: Police Constable DS925

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date 02/02/2008g
On Monday 9" February 2009, | was on duty in plain dlothes in company with PC PEEL DP767 and PC

GOTTING CG447 who were in uniform and Catriona MacBeth frem Brighton and Hove Trading Standards,
engaged on a test purchase operation (Cp ATTEMPT) for the sale of a!cohof‘to minors under the age of 18
years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003.

About 18:45 hours, | eniered Three 2 Four convenience Store situated on Western Road, Hove and within a
few seconds SIMsvho | know to be 16 years of age entered. | watched SRS she picked up a bottle
of white wine, which an alcoholic beverage and take it to the counter. At this time | moved in behind her in

the queus to listen to any conversation and ta gather any evidence as well as maintaining the safety of the

minof.

Whilst in the queue | did not see any posters or leaflets elc stating ‘Challenge 21" which means that the
premises should be checking all young persens for proof of age. The store had three customers within, a

male in front of me in one queue with WMstanding at the other counter. The queues were short with two

members of staff behind the counter.

The sales assistant, who | would describe as being a male of eastern appearance, aged 36 years of age

wearing casual clothing, then took the wine from -typéd the amount of the wine into the till and then

asked for £6.49 from A At the point of serving JllllRhe was busy talking on the telephone and wasn't

paying attention to who he was serving. He made no eye contact with the minor and was failing to

concentrate on his joh.

| then saw money leave the hand of Sl who is under the age of 18 who then received change of £3.51.

JEEER instantly turned around and left the store leaving the drink on the counter. Ithen identified myself as
a police officer who was on duty and informed the seller that he had just failed a test purchase operation by

selling to a minor under the age of 18 years. The seller then said "l WASN'T CONCENTRATING, | WAS ON

THE PHONE®, which was an unsolicited comment made. | then cautioned the sales assistant and explained

sl o A o572
-\é% A

22



MG 11{T) (Cont)

Page no. 2

Continuation of statement of  Juliette Michelle SWIETLIK
that they were not under arrest at this time though anything said could be used in evidence.

I then explained that uniformed police officer will be within the store within a few minutes to deal with him. |
then took the sellers details. | now know the seller to be S NEESEENS. bo SR

PC's PEEL and PC GOTTING entered the store and in the presence and hearing of JEREEENEEER, |

explained the circumstances and reiterated that they had already cautioned them. PC PEEL then re-

cautioned SR 2nd started the fixed penalty notice procedure.

At this time | Ieft the premises, leaving the alcohol with PC PEEL to complete the ticket procedure.

These are my origina! notes made at 22:30 hours on Monday 9™ February 2009 at Hove Police Station.

ﬁ)\\k@_@. W\D%mf '

23



SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

{CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A (3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Emma PEEL

Ageifunder 18:. O/ 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°} Occupation: Police Constable DP767

This statement (consisting of | page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which { know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: @@ OP767 Date 09/02/09

On Monday 9" February 2009, [ was on duty in full police uniform in company with PC GOTTING CG447, PS

WAUCHOPE CW098, PC Daniel SWEITLIK CS898, PC Juliette SWEITLIK D3925 and PC CHEESMAN
CC302 and Kat MACBETH from Brighton and Hove Trading Standards, engaged on a test purchase
operation for the sale of alcohol to minors under the age of 18 years, which is an offence under The
Licensing Act 2003.

At 1856 hours, we enlered Three2Faur at 324 Western Road, Brighton, BN3 8AA and | met with Juliette

SWEITLIK who was on duty in plain clothes and hag just witnessed a sale of alcohol to a2 minor, namely

e 16 .
PC SWEITLIK then explained in the presence and hearing of SN the circumnstances of the

incident. With this information | then cauticned SN =t 1850 hours and explained what it means. |

also explained that at this time they are not under arrest and free to go at any stage, they are entitled to legal

advise at their own cost and can terminate the interview at any time. 1 then explained that at this stage the
fixed penalty procedure and that a contemporaneous interview will take place.

At 1856 hours, the fixed penalty ticket and the interview was concluded. | then informed JEEENENER that
he will be reported for the offence and that it will be dealt with by means of fixed penalty notice, to which |
then re-cautioned using the ‘now’ cauticn, to which no reﬁly was given.

We left the premises, leaving the premises open. | then seized the containers of alcohol and can produce

them in evidence as item EP/1 ( ). This item was placed in exhibit bags and sealed and then placed

into Brighton property store.

This statement was completed at 2210 hours, and form part of my original notes.

LG 07767

24



SUSSEX POLICE MG 15

RESTRICTED (when complete) *

RECORD OF INTERVIEW
VI Y N

Contemporaneous Notes

Person interviewed: ‘ .| Police exhibit no: Eﬂ/’

Place of interview: 3 40 4 ‘ | Numberofpages:  1of2
324 westeand 2oAD
vae .......... gwg - J— bp-] 67

Signature of Interviewing officer producing exhibit

caloarl zoo¥

Date of interview: e e
Time concluded: 1555

Time commenced: 1550

Duration of interview: SMeudTES
Audio tape ref. nos. (¢}~ o _  Visual image ref. nos. {#): -
Interviewer(s) - PC IDC—_QL v Dp7b_7 o
Other persons present:: pC GQuITWNE g oy
Tape . Person Text

Counter speaking

times (#)

1550 DT &71 | .Cautioned and explained, advised that they are not under arrest. Advised that

they are allowed legal representation at anytime though at their own cost,

advised that they can leave at any time.
Do you want a solicitor present? (If No, why?)

NO WNOT AT THhy TiME .

DQ‘I'&'7 Where wereyou at | & &4~ hours?

. AT THe TiLL -

Dﬂ767 Didyousell § c ENVIC PLOG € ininJewhich is an alcoholic drink to a
, minor who has been identified to you by PcsweiTeiw ) ?

« .5
Signature(s)

{Contemporaneous notes only)

{INot refevant for contem;)nraneous noles
MG15 7/2003

25




MG 15 (Cont)

Person interviewed: Page no: 2
Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times (#)
D167 How long have you worked for 5 T q_
® o W
DEI6T What training have you recéived since working here?
. NOT pgeALu™
i’ve Kia TOWL NOT Jere 7o
AL ONVE NP Ee. 18
als Are you aware that it is an offence to sell any sort of alcohaolic drink to a minor?
(IHegal to sell alcohol to persons under the age of 18).
a 1es QD
. Did you ask their age or for any identification or proof of age from the minor
D7 167 .
who brought the alcohol from you?
A
» NO & WNT ’
Q7167 Why did you sell to the minor ?
> | WAS o/ THIE foJE SO 10LDAST
eaveeanvterre [
0 )076 7 Would you like to make any other comments about anything that has been sald
in this interview or anything that has not been asked that you wish to say?
ap | o o mALL 2icrr P
Conclusion of interview, ticket explained and issued. Re-cautionad and told
AT -
that they will be reported with the ticket.
Signature(s)
Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

{Contemporaneous notes only)

MG15 7/2003

26



TR
=

e
4

&

HOVE POLICE STATION Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Palice Station

" Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1Y

Tel: 01273 66 69 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Emaif:
Brighton.Licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk

Date: A ’1{ o9l

Private & Confidential
Name of DPS
Premises Address Three 2 Fors, Wes @ cho, Hove BOR IAE

Dear Designated Premises Supervisar,
UNLAWFUL SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 18

YEARS

on™M o‘rl Q6tq a police operation relating to the sale of alcoho! to
under aget-persons took'place in Brighton & Hove.

The above premises, of which you are the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
was one of those premises tested by young person(s) under the age of 18, who
successfully made a purchase of alcohol from a member of your staff.

it is an offence under Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003 to sell, and Section 147
of the Licensing Act 2003 to allow the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18

years.
This letter is served upon you and acts as a formal written warning relating to this

incident. -

A record has been kept by the Brighton & Hove Police Licensing Unit and this matter
he attention of the Magisirates, Senior Police Officers or Brighton

may be brought to t :
& Hove City Council at any time in the future. Should incidents of a similar nature re-
occur, this may jeopardise your licence.

Onlina Ctatinn Helland Road Hove East Sussex BN3 1JY Telephone 0845 80 70 999 Fax (01273) 665752

27



It is advised that you take every effort and train staff accordingly to ensure that such
instances do not re-occur in the future.

Yours sincerely,

Victoria Harris
Licensing Inspector
Hove Police Station

cGC: Premises Licence Holder
Trading Standards Brighton & Hove City Council

-

28



%!
L X
b2
3
b ]
L
3
<5
%
‘.% ,0£ >
P Sools
KT CoC
Sl -i:ﬂ: =.l‘l:" e

lgel'll

HOVE POLICE STATION

Brighton & Hove Licensing
Unit

Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email: david bateup@Sussex.pnn.police.uk

10™ February 2009

Mr Shaza Anwar Abou El Kheir

Three 2 Four
3 - 4 Western Road

Hove
East Sussex
BN3 1AE -

Dear Mr E| Kheir,

Unlawful sale of alcohol to a person under the age of 18 years

I am writing to you personally as the Designated Premises Supervisor of the above
premises. On the 9th February 2009 the enclosed letter was handed to a member of
your staff (and was signed for to confirm receipt) at your premises fallowing the
offence of selling alcohol to a minor. The letter acts as a formal warning relating to

this incident.

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that you have received the original of the copy
letter attached due to its importance for you and your premises. As the previous
letter states ‘should incidents of a similar nature re-occur, this may jeopardise your
licence. It is advised that you take very effort and train staff accordingly to ensure

" that such instances do not re-occur in the future’.

With reference to staff training and taking action to ensure that such instances to not
re-occur, | enclose a list of recommendations headed ‘Actions to prevent further

sales of alcohol to underage persons’ for your reference.

Police Station Holland Road Hove East Sussex BN3 1JY Telephone 0845 60 70 899 Fax (01273) 665752

29



Yours sincerely,

David Bateup
Licensing Officer
Licensing Unit
Hove Police Station

cC: Premises Licence Holder:

Shop 2 Win Ltd
36 Western Road
Hove

East Sussex

BN3 1AF

30



Considerations to Assist in Preventing Sales of
Alcohol to Persons under the age of 18
(Off-licence)

Actions for the Designated Premises Supervisor to consider:

" Formal staff training by the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) for all staff who sell
alcohol. This is to be properly recorded and signed off by the staff member and DPS
after training with training records to be held on site. Regular refresher training
documented and dated.
Alternatively training of staff to be undertaken by Trading Standards officers.

Up to date and regular training to pay close attention to offences which may be
committed by staff and how to prevent sales to those under the age of 18.

+ Staff selling ( on tills ) alcoho! to be a minimum age of 21.
If sales staff are under 18, the staff authorising their sales should be minimum age of

21 with additional training to this responsibility.

Signage that clearly displays the premises having a zero tolerance approach towards
underage sales e.g. 'Challenge 21/ 25’ or what ever is appropriate for your premises.
Consider appointing additional Personal Licence Holders (PLH) or putting existing staff
on the PLH course. _
Ensure a refusals register is maintained and checked regularly by the DPS (This
applies especially where it is electronically recorded via the till as it requires a check to
be made of the print out). The DPS should ensure that each member of staff is refusing
sales where necessary and recording them. ’

If the DPS does not feel confident that a particular member of staff is capable of
meeting the requirements of the job and has received additional training to meet your
requirements, then you should consider replacing him/her with a more competent
person. Further sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age may resultin a
review of the premises licence or of the DPS’ personal licence.

Address possible intimidation of staff by introducing procedures for them to summon
help and by looking at staffing levels (numbers/age) at peak times e.g. Thursday,

Friday, Saturday 5pm to close.
Conduct internal test purchases. Reminders regarding under age sales and proxy sales

should be undertaken.
Positive reinforcement of good practice to all staff. Document and date such comments

and hold on file.

Signed

Date:

31



SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1880, ss.5A {3) (a) and 58; MC Rules 1881, 1.70)

Statement of: Steven Raymond CHEESMAN

Ageifunder18: 0/18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’} Occupation: Police Constable CC302

e -
This statement (consisting of 4" page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if I have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe te be true.

Signature: g Date 2™ March 2008

On Monday 2™ March 2009, | was on duty in plain clothes in company with PS Wauchope, PC Younger and

Cat MacBeth from Brighton and Hove Trading Standards, engaged on a test purchase operation for the sale

of alcohol to minors under the age of 18 years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003.

About 1823 hours, | entered Three 2 Four Store on Western Road and within a few secondsJilwho | know
to be 16 years of age entered. | watched @B select and pick up 4 cans of Fosters lager, which an alcoholic
beverage and take it to the counter. At this time | moved in behind them in the queue to listen to any

conversation and to gather any evidence as Well as maintaining the safety of the minor.

Whilst in the queue | saw the store was reasonably empty with customers, with only approx 4 other

customers In the store, there was one female behind the il with another male member of staff at the side of

the cash desk.
The sales assistant, who | would describe as being female, of Asian origin, approx 25 years of age and had

dark hair, then lock up at il she said something to her male colleague, to which | didn't understand as it

was in a foreign language. After his response, which again | did not understand the cashier proceeded to

scan the items through the till.

The alcoholic containers were scanned into the till and the sales assistant then asked for the money. | then
saw money leave the hand of S8, who is under the age of 18 who then recelved change. #fsinstantly
turned around to me and handed me the receipt leaving ;he drink on the counter. | then identified myself as .
a police officer who was on duty and that they have just failed a test purchase operation by selling to a miner
under the age of 18 years. The seller then turned to her male coileague and said words, again in a foreign

language. | then cautioned the sales assistant and explained that they were not under arrest at this time

though anything said could be used in evidence.

| then explained that uniformed police officer will be here in a few minutes to deal with them,

oot

32



MG 11(T) {Cont}

Page no. 2

Continuation of statement of 7. Sravsns G{M cclaz.

PC Younger then entered the store and in the presence and hearing of, the person [ now know to be, WP

NI | oxpiained the circumstances and reiterated that they had already cautioned them.

At this time | left the premises, leaving the receipt and alcohol with PC Younger to complete the ticket

procedure.

This statement was completed at 2310 hours, and form part of my original notes.

#ccln

33



" SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A (3) (a) and 58; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

Statement of: Lynsey Clare YOUNGER

Age if under 18:  Over 18 (if over 18 Insert 'over 18) Occupation: Police Constable

¥
This statement (consisting of 1 page{s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Mézg Date 02/03/09

On Monday the 2™ of Maéh 2069, 1 was on duty in full uniform in company with PS WAUCHOPE , who was

also in ful! uniform, PC CHEESMAN in plain clothes, and a member of staff from Brighton and Hove Trading

Standards. We were engaged on a test purchase operation for the sale of alcohol to minors under the age of
18 years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003.

My tour of duty was 1700 hours until 23.00 hours.

At about 18.25 haurs, | entered three 2 four, Western Road Brighton where | spoke to PC CHEESEMAN

who was stoad next to the till with a female sales assistant. | would describe her as being Astan, aged mid

20's with Black iong hair and glasses.

PC CHEESEMAN advised me in the presence and hearing of the female that he had witnessed the female

sales assistant serve alcohol to a minor. He informed me that he had cautioned her to which she made no

reply.

Upon hearing this information | cautioned the sales assistant who ! now know to be QNN

S ond explained that she was not under arrest at this time although anything she said could be used

_ in evidence in court.

{ conternporaneously interviewed Seummmmmig, 2 15.30 hours which lasted for seven minutes. | issued her

a fixed penalty notice for selling alcohol to a persen under 18 years of age. She signed and excepted the
EPN. | checked her driving license for identity purposes.

).l

At 18:30 hours | seized 4 x Cans of Fosters, which | can now produce as my exhibit of LY/1 (

placed the cans in to an exhibit bag numbered SB80G088697 and | sealed the bag.
| produce the contemporaneous notes as my exhibit of LY/2( ).

At about 18.55 hours | left the premises, taking the alcohol with me.

This statement was completed at 21.30 hours at Hove Police Station, and form part of my original notes.

o7l 0

34



o

SUSSEX POLICE

Contemporaneous Notes

RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG 15

RECORD OF INTERVIEW

URN |

Person interviewed: *7

OaE,

O o=
' olice exhibit no: L v /Z_. .

| Number of pages: 10of2

o
SiAre of interviewing officer producing exhibit

pateotineniew: _O2 |- | S L

Time commenced:

Time concluded: /5 3 ?‘ .

Dustonof nterview: __ ] __[YUNUTES R

Audio tape ref. nos. (@)

__ \Visualimage ref. nos. (®):

Interviewer(s) PC- SO D) G S DL—IEZL e e
Other persons present:: -/ o
Tape Person Text
" Counter speaking
times (&)

-

Cautioned and explained, advised that they are not under arrest. Advised that
they are allowed legal representation at anytime though at their own cost,
advised that they can leave at any time.

Do you want a soliciter present? (If No, why?) o

~NC

*

OuLLb

“Where were y:)u at Ip-/5 ‘Thours?

-

IN Heze , = e = 2 —

L0

Did yousell £t 3 (CArS FoSICE which is an alcohalic drink to a

minor who has been identified to you by Q O Hfg’ﬁi\) ?

VIeS

Signature(s)

{Contemporanecus notes only)

L Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

MG15 7/2003

35



MG 15 (Gont}

Person interviewed: Pageno: 2
-
Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times (¢)
D1 &2, | How long have you worked for 3 - Lr/,
_ .
D e76ALS-
. — ’ - 5
O‘//L?Z‘? What training have you received since working here?
’ ACCOHDL  TZA 1IN~ G
§ Crgreer7&Ss
(, Z Are you aware that it is an offence to sell any sort ofarcoholicr drink to a minor?
V620
’(lllegal to sell alcohol to persans under the age of 18).
o [ouESe
L
0'462 b Did you ask their age or for any identification or proof of age from the minor
who brought the alcohol from you?
a |\D TTIOVGH 7, 7717 5L (oG
y [
/! SOy Fhryr A TErD £Z
oL 74 Why did you sell to the minor ? | T
A =77 y
- GelmsE [ —7rouHT 57
C lSerew Hyr  BErOEE
OWL’L b Would you like to make any other comments about anything that has been said
in this interview or anything that has not been asked that you wish to say?
OWbe Condusion of interview, ticket explained and issued. Re-cautioned and told
that they will be reported with the ticket.
RN

Signature(s)

(Contemparaneous notes only)

Not relevant for contemporaneous notes
MG15 7/2003

36




2

(3

auy, s
/TN
(71T
L

HOVE POLICE STATION .
Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station
Heliand Road

HOVE
BN3 1JY

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email:
Brighton.Licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk

Date: 1( 3 \GO\

Private & Confidential

Name of P ooz Abowenkieir
o (anacg, Bf\aua\ 203 1AE

Premises Address “Thyee 2 Fowr Wen

Dear Designated Premises Supervisor,
UNLAWFUL SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 138

YEARS
Cn chc\ Q""‘ Ho.rcl, e Police operation relfating to the sale of intoxicants to
under aged pérsons took place in'Brighton & Hove.

of which you are the Designaled Premises Supervisor (DPS)

The above premises,
(s) under the age of 18, who

was one of those premises visited by a young person
successfully made a purchase of alcohol from a member of your staff.

it is an offence under Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003 to sell, and Section 147
of the Licensing Act 2003 to allow the sale of alcahol to persons under the age of 18
years. On this occasion the matter was dealt with by means of a 'Fixed Penalty
~ Notice'.

This letter is served upon you and acts as a second formal written warning relating
to this incident. ' A

As DPS in charge of these premises | write {0 request your attendancé at H
Police Station in Holland Road on: -

ove

37



Day/Date/Time: \/\')Q(S\L(\_ro&aﬂ T Hoock. 2309 v\’.ZCB'O owrs

This matter will be informally discussed with the licensing unit (Inspector/Sergeant)
and it is likely that written warnings will be issued regarding this incident (This is not
a formal P.A.C.E. Interview under caution). Should you require further information or

directions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

nit or email (contact details above) to confirm your

Please telephone the licensing u
you arrive at the Police Station for the appointment

attendance at this meeting. When
please report to reception and ask for David Bateup.

A record has been kept by Brighton & Hove Police Licensing Unit and this matter
may be brought to the attention of the Magistrates, Senior Police Officers or Brighton
& Hove City Council at any time in the future. Should incidents of a similar nature re-

occur, this may jeopardise your licence.

This is the second test purchase failure in recent months for these premises. It
is advised that you lake every effort and train staff accordingly to ensure that such

instances do nat re-oceur in the future.

You7 sincerely,

Victoria Harris
Licensing Inspector
Hove Police Staticn

Premises Licence Holder
Trading Standards Brighton & Hove City Council

F
]

I. Record of Service / Receipt

serveon N EEENERIND.

Ondate  .....:% l .....

cC!

By L= oAl

38



Three To Four
3-4 Western Road

Hove
East Sussex

BN3 1AE
: ce s PLH S/}/O?.

4™ March 2009
230,

UNLAWFUL SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 18 YEARS

Dear Designed Premises Supervisor,

You have attended Hove Police Station to discuss events on the evening of 2M0 March 2009. A Police
operation relating to the sale of intoxicants to under aged persons took place in Brighton and Hove.

The above premises, of which you are the Designated Premises Supervisor was one, of those premises
visited by a 16 year oid young person, who successfully made a purchase of alcohol from you or a member

of your staff.

It is an offence under Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003 to sell, and Section 147 of the Licensing Act
2003 to allow the sale of alcohal to persons under the age of 18 years. On this occasion the matter was

deait with by means of a ‘Fixed Penalty Notice”.
This letter is served upon you and acts as a second formal written warning relating o this incident.

A record has been kept by the Brighton and Hove Police Licensing Dept and this matter may be brought to
City Council at any time in the

the attention of the Magistrates, Senior Police Officers or Brighton and Hove
future. Should incidents of a similar nature re-occur, this may jeopardise your licence.

This is the second test purchase failure in recent months for these premises. It is advised that you
g-occur in the future.

take every effort and train staff accordingly to ensure that such instances do not r

Name of Imse, Haers Record of Service / Receipt
Inspector er-Ghicfmspecten

PP, T Cuossmpn L3072

Served upon the addressee
On date: - ..‘!fl.??z.[?.‘.l ......................

By: - 0 Cuesman. cr59% %ﬁ
Signed in receipt of a copy by: -

SnwoZa. Avaw. El. Koy

—

10

39



Considerations to Assist in Preventing Sales of
Alcohol to Persons under the age of 18
(Off-licence)

Actions for the Designated Premises Supervisor to consider: L

« Formal staff training by the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS} for all staff who sell
alcohol. This is to be properly recorded and signed off by the staff member and DPS

after training with training records to be held on site. Regular refresher training

documented and dated.

« Altematively training of staff to be undertaken by Trading Standards officers.

Up to date and regular training to pay close attention to offences which may be
committed by staff and how to prevent sales to those under the age of 18.

« Staff selling ( on tills ) alcohol to be a minimum age of 21.
if sales staff are under 18, the staff autherising their sales should be minimum age of

21 with additional training to this responsibility.

« Signage that clearly displays the premises having a zero tolerance approach towards

_underage sales e.g. ‘Challenge 21/ 25’ or what ever is appropriate for your premises.
Censider appointing additional Personal Licence Holders (PLH) or putting existing staff
on the PLH course. ,

« Ensure a refusals register is maintained and checked regularly by the DPS {This
applies especially where it is electronically recorded via the till as it requires a check to
be made of the print out). The DPS should ensure that each member of staff is refusing
sales where necessary and recording them. ‘

« |f the DPS does not feel confident that a particular member of staff is capable of
meeting the requirements of the jeb and has received additional training to meet your
requirements, then you should consider replacing him/her with a more competent
person. Further sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age may result in g
review of the premises licence or of the DPS' personal licence.

« Address possible intimidation of staff by introducing procedures for them to summon.

help and by looking at staffing levels (numbers/age) at peak times e.g. Thursday,-;

Friday, Saturday 5pm to close.
Conduct internal test purchases. Reminders regarding under age sales and proxy sales

should be undertaken.
Positive reinforcement of good practice to all staff. Document and date such comments

and hold on file.
signed

Date: W™ Magen 209 .

40



Mimjtes of Meeting; Three 2 Four
4™ March 2009 — Hove Police Station

In attendance; PC Steve Cheesman CC302; Neil McMillan;
Shaza Anwar Abou El Khair (DPS)

SC began the meeting thanking SE for her attendance and explained the content of the
meeting with reference to the implications of venue selling on two occasions to underage
persons and to see what the police can do to assist the venue. SE was reminded that the
premises would be subject to a third test purchase in the near future and third fail will result in
the premises licence being taken to review. SC explained that the venue had only been tested
twice and on both occasions had sold. He questioned if this occurs when the police are not

present.

SE stated that the last sale was her daughter who had been covering for a member of staff
who was absent. Prior to making the sale, she asked another member of staff in the shop if it
was alright to which they replied it was ok. The first sale occurred when the staff member was

on the phone and not concentrating.

SC stated that police will not accept excuses and that all staff should be trained in sales of
alcohol. If the daughter had to think about the age of the youth in order for her to ask another
member of staff, then she should have asked for ID if there was any doubt.

SC asked SE what she will be doing to prevent her staff from selling in the future. She
stipulated that everybody, regardless of age — even if they are 60, will be asked for 1D. She
added that she has no intentions of selling to children and no reason to either.

SC enquired if SE had taken up the offer of training to which she replied that she had two
options but assumed that Trading Standards would be at the meeting, therefore has not yet
contacted them. SC explained the content of Trading Standards training as he had witnessed
it,'however could not comment on the alternative training that she was considering as he had
not seen it's content. SC left the options open for SE, however it appeared she would opt for
Trading Standards as it would prove beneficial for the venue to be seen partnership working

with the local authority.

SE was told that her premises will be subject to a third test purchase and reiterated that a
failure could result in serious implications.

SE commented that it can be confusing when there is a queue because the concentration
goes as you are trying to serve them.

SC explained the policies in Challenge 21, 25 and 30 and advised of training records to be
kept and signed by staff for the purposes of due diligence and recommended re-training every
2 or 3 months. SE stated that she reminded staff everyday, however when asked if she could
prove that, she replied ‘no’ . She added that the area was not a problem with troublesome
customers, however SC added that Western Road was a problem with street drinkers and
general disorder. SE added that she does not get custom from the street drinking community

as she does not stock strong beer.

SC offered any further assistance from the police, to which SE replied that the problem was
the staff, and despite knowing that police were in the area as they had been told on previous
days by other shops, they still sold. NM highlighted this as a worrying prospect.

SC reiterated that the third sale may lead to a review of the licence and explained the options
that the police would have in respect of DPS removal, conditions and revoking the licence,
resulting in financial implications. SC also mentioned that the Government guidance

recommends that three sales would lead to a revoke.

SC explained that the venue may pass the next test purchase, whereby the implications of a
review would not be treated as harshly as 3 consecutive sales would be. SC offered a police

41



officer to attend the_premises on the training day to highlight the seriousness of selling to an
underage youth which SE agreed was a good idea.

The letters were read and signed by SE and SC confirming receipt.

SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A {3) (a) and §B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Daniel Peter SWIETLIK

(if over 18 insert ‘over 18" Occupation: Police Constable CS895

Age if under 18: O/18

page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge

This statement (consisting of 2
| shall be liable to prosecution if | have

and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence,
wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

"

Signature: % Date 30™ March 2009

This statement was completed on the same date as the incident and still fresh in my mind.

On Monday 30™ March 2009, | was on duty in plain clothes engaged on a test purchase operation for the

sale of alcohal to minors under the age of 18 years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003.

About 1832 hours, | entered Three 2 Four , 3-4 Western Road, Hove and within a few seconds W who |
know to be 16 years of age entered. | watched .select and pick up Four Cans of Steila, which are an
alcoholic beverage and take it to the counter. At this time | moved in behind him in the queue to listen to any

conversation and to gather any evidence as well as maintaining the safety of the minor. There was no one

else in the gueue as we were the only two people at the till point.
Whilst in the queue ! saw posters, and small signs stating ‘Challenge 21' which means that the premises
should be checking all young persons for proof of age. These signs covered the counter and were on the

fridges where the alcoho! was on display. The store had a few customers, though not at the till.

The cashier, who | now know to b U, SN NN ) 5tood behind the

till, looked once at §ffimand said nothing.
The alcoholic containers were scanned into the till and the cashier asked for the money. | then saw money
leave the hand of @ who is under the age of 18 who then received the change. Wlinstantly turned

around leaving the drink on the counter and walked out. He did this as the seller was trying to open a bag to

place the alcohol inside it. This was about 1834 hours and | then identified myself as a palice officer from the

Licensing Unit who was cn duty and that they have just failed a test purchase operation by sefling to a minor

under the age of 18 years as he was 16 years of age. The seller then said “He looks over 16, I want to see

his ID” which was an unsolicited comment made. | then said “He is 16 years of age and doesn't have any ID

on him” to which | then cautioned him and tried to explained that they were not under arrest at this time

anything said could be used in evidénce, but he started to argue with me about Jon's age. He then

though
e, Please Officer, he looks over 16”. | then

said “He looks over 18, we are going lo loose our Licenc

42



MG 11(T) (Cont})

Page no. 2

Continuation of statement of  Daniei Peter SWIETLIK
proceeded to tell him that the legal age to buy alcohol is 18 years of age, | could not understand why he was

making mention of him being over 16 years old. | then said that training has been put into this place and
there are expectations of premises challenging young persons for ID and proof of their age, especially when
the venue operates a Challenge 21 policy and this forms part of their due diligence. Especially in proving

that they are a responsible retaiter in protecting not only kids but everyone from harm when alcohol is

involved.
This madadBiSSNIINR quicten down and then PS Wauchope, PC’s Bennett and Granville and Donna

LYNSDALE from Trading Standards entered the store. We allowed the store to empty of the three

customers that they had in the interim time and we shut the door to allow the interview to take place in

private. Once the door was closed | then explained the circumstances to PC Granville to which he then re-
*

cautioned him. PC Granville then proceeded to complete the contemporaneous procedure.

Once he had finished asking the questions, | heard PC Granville then reporting him for summons for the

offence of selling to a minor. There was no reply after he was re-cautioned to complete the procedure.

This statement was completed at 2230 hours the same day, and form part of my original notes.

43



SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

{CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MG Act 1980, 38.5A (3) (a) and 58; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Michael GRANVILLE

(if over 18 insert 'over 18') Occupation:

Statement of:
Police Officer CG733

Age if under 18:  Over 18

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s} each signed by me) s true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

_~':"’//
Signature:/; ﬁ -2 3 ~ Date 30/03/09

On Monday 30"™ March 2009, | was on duty in full police uniform in company with PC BENETT CB332 and

Donna LYNSDALE from Brighton and Hove Trading Standards, engaged on a test purchase operation for

the sale of alcohol to miners under the age of 18 years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003.

Al 1838 hours, we entered 3-4 WESTERN ROAD, BRIGHTON and | met with PC Swietlik C5895 who was

on duty in plain clothes and had just witnessed a sale of alcchol to a miner, namelyJilPage 16 .

PC Swietlik CS895 then explained in the presence and hearing oM (o circumstances of

the incident. With this information | then cautioned EEEMEEP -t 1840 hours and explained what it

means. | also explained that at this time they are not under arrest and free to go at any stage, they are
entitled to legal advise at their own cost and can terminate the interview at any time. | then explained that at

this stage that as they had already received a fixed penalty notice on a previous accasion that they would be

reported for summons to court.

At 1845 hours, the reporting for summons and the intenview was concluded. 1 then informed SR
SN th:t he will be reported for the offence, to which | then re-cautioned using the 'now’ caution, to

which no reply was given.
We left the premises, leaving the premises open. | then seized the containers of alcohol and can produce

them in evidence as items MJG/1  ( ) and can also produce a record of the interview with SR

S 5 cxhibit MIG/2 (

placed into Brighton property store.

This statement was completed at 2200 hours, and form part of my original notes. ‘M/Z'PZ 4

). Exhibit MJG/1 was placed in exhibit bags and sealed and then

44



MG 15

SUSSEX POLICE

RECORD OF INTERVIEW
| 0 T R

Police exhibitno: 1 3(‘/1

| Number of pages: 1of2

Place ofinterview: 3 -& I 26 Crvr £ t/
bpghton //W///”;

Slgnatura of Interviewing officer producing exhibit

Date of interview: ¢/ 3/29 - , .
Time concluded: # € %<&

Time commenced: 1§ 4 €7
Duration of interview: -§ 71 vn»@ﬁ

Audio tape ref. ncs. (@) 4 U‘I( reg el _ Visual image ref. nos. ()
‘Interviewer(s) F é:roa-w/é’ /47;'5 _ o
Other persons present:: /Ct f’f_ﬂ/ﬂwﬁ ‘CLS 352_ -

|

Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times (¢}
PC . Cautioned and explained, advised that they are nol under arrest. Advised that 1'
they are allowed legal representation at anytime though at their own cost,
advised that they can leave at any time.
s Do you want a salicilor present? (If No, why?)
e e /’}:W &,
, PC Where were youat /€372 hours? I J
Bebiof Hy Ll A ol !
H
: !
!

u¥

rc

Oid yausell x o Sfedly Artevs (b < whichis an alcoholic drinkto a / 1
) St

minor who has been identified lo you by

o ves

Signature(s}
{Contemporaneous notes only) .
i Mot relevant far contemporanesus noles
11G15 712003

45



MG 15 (Cont)

{
Perscn inlerviewed: ? Page no: 2
Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times {#)
| ra
l Pc IHOW long have you worked for 3 ¢ wesreor Reor, Brgare ’

|
| | W | ore gesr
L]

PC l What training have you received since working here?
Cn & LS

- | e crbontt
YLt e

Ll
£C Are you aware that it is an offence to sell any sort of alcoholic drink to a minor?
{llegal to sell alcohol ta persons under the age of 18).
,I (e | ves [
: Did you ask thelr age or for any identification or proof of age from the minor
7C
who brought the alcohol from you? .

[/V‘C?
| |

: ’ Why did you sefl to the minor 7

a 10055 he Mm@ orec 2/

Would you like to make any other comments about anything that has been said

£
in this interview or anything that has not been asked that you wish to say?

- |/

FC Conclusion of interview, tieketesplained and issued: Re-cavtiored-and-totd
that-they-willbe-raportad-with-the-ticket— ' :

becaxse  yon berve T b"-?‘j" Al O

by G7 Peb z 00% geor et Lo
,pfm-a"eo/ SO N/ Qfs:é’a-;c’().

ceeatoenmeot

Mot relevant for contemparaneaus noles

Signalure(s)
KIG15 742003

tCartemparaneous noles only)

PC

46

—————



APPENDIX C

: ¥00 60 0409 2009|0044 |AREY
&rd 040509 SN

| Doug Simmonds ud

Consultancy & Training to the Licensed & Leisure Trade
13, Roman Road,

Southwick

BRIGHTON. BN42 4TP info@dougsimmaonds.co,uk
Telephone 01273/597125

www dougsimmonds.co.uk Mob-07889 3799464

BRIGH 13N & HOUVE T Y CUUNCIL
ENVIRONMERMTAL HEALTH & LICENSING

MUY RECENVED

My ref. 324/105/09/LA

Environmental Services & Licensing q e
Brighton & Hove City Council 01 14AT 2009
Bartholomew House
Bartholomew Square
Brighton
BNI1 1JP

01/05/09
Dear Sir,

Review of Premises Licence at
‘Three 2 Four’ 3-4. Western road, Hove, BN3 1AE

I represent the premise licence holder for the above premise for which notice of
Review has been issued by the Licensing Authority following application by the
police.

While it is accepted by the premise licence holder and DPS that the 3 sales which
have occurred are far from being a satisfactory situation she would argue that the
outcome of any review as proposed by the police with a suspenston of the licence is
not required because of that.

Sussex Police contend that the incidents demonstrate poor management; we would
however argue that the management has not been poor, that due diligence was in
place and has been observed. The failures are down to individual staff.

Following each incident there was a staff briefing and training session and action
regarding discipline of the individual members involved.

Training from Trading Standards was offered and accepted after the second test
purchase.

After the third failure T was called in on the 31* of March and a review of procedures
and policies was carried out and implemented by the premise licence holder with
immediate effect and prior to the police formulating their review papers and before
notice was served on the applicant for the review.

Directors Doug Simmonds Mt 1. & Sue Simmonds

Doug Simmonds & Cliff Collings Consultancy are trading names of *Doug Simmonds Ltd”
Regisltered Address, ‘Bank House’ Southwick Square, Southwick, West Sussex, BN42 4FN
Registered in England No. 6446419

47



Amongst the changes made was an immediate rising of the age for checking ID to a
*Challenge 25 with notices being posted and four senior members of staff being
booked onto a NCLPH course, one of which has been taken with the others due this
month. The outcome will be more personal licence holders available to supervise
sales of alcohol.

The member of staff who made the first and third sale was further disciplined and
barred from selling alcohol by virtue of an instruction and ‘Till’ controls. There is an
intention to improve these measures still further if possible without replacing the tills.

There has been an increase in the number of entries in the refusals register due we
believe to the wider age range we are checking.

There has now been two lots of further training carried out by the DPS for staff and
the DPS is monitoring and signing the refusals register on a regular basis.

A review of the CCTV was carried out, some changes were made.

This list is not exclusive but we believe demonstrates that the premise licence holder
has been proactive does take her responsibilities very seriously and is promoting the
licensing objectives as a result.

I spoke to the police on the 31* of March and on the 3™ of April requested a meeting
with them to discuss this premise. That meeting was eventually held on the 30™ of
April.

Following the meeting with the police we have indicated to them that we have no
objections in principle to the suggestions they are making with regard to additional
conditions with the exception of the second one regarding the DPS or a personal
licence holder being on the premise at all times when alcohol is sold. We believe it is
against the principle of the Act and is not truly workable, if that person was to leave
the premise even for 5 minutes an offence could occur. However we are not against
the principle that generally there should be a personal licence holder on duty at all
times and immediately available if not on the premise and we understand the police
except this and will propose a new condition.

We have additionally invited the police to review the CCTV system and Trading
Standards have offered to help with further advice on the Tills.

We will continue to review policies and Risk Assessment but this is an outline of any
representation we would make to a Review Committee and we will back it with
further evidence in due course.

Yours faithfully

Q%m;yé

Doug Simmonds

Directors Doug Simmonds Me1 . & Sue Simmonds

Doug Simmonds & CLiff Collings Consultancy are trading names of *Doug Simmonds Ltd'
Registered Address, ‘Bank House’ Southwick Square, Southwick, West Sussex, BN42 4FN
Registered in England No. 6446419

48



APPENDIX D

Three to Four, 3-4 Western Road, Hove BN3 1AE

Cag il =
] Mgwﬁﬁ >

iz

I
3 e 3

CC) Crown capyright. A1l rights resarved License Moz ii_DOQa{GQ'QQ Brighton & Hove 2009

Date: 05/05/2009 03:39:24 Scale 1:802

skl

Brighton & Hove Reproduced frormthe Ordnance Survey mapping with the permigsion of the Contraller of
Citv Council H.M. Stationary Office. {c) Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil

Froceedings. Cities Revealed(R) copyright by The GealnformationdR) Graup, 2009 and
Crown Cop tight () Al rights reserved.

49




50



Document is Restricted

51



58



LICENSING PANEL Agenda Item 4

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

Brighton & Hove City Council

Subject: Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003
Premises: Mesopotamia
17 York Place
Brighton
East Sussex
BN1 4GU
Licence Holder: Hasan Sengoz
Date of Meeting: 01 June 2009
Report of: Assistant Director Public Safety
Contact Officer: Name: Emma Bricknell Tel: 294431
E-mail: emma.bricknell@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Wards Affected: St Peter's And North Laine

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1.1

2.1

2.2.

2.3

24

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

To review a Premises Licence for Mesopotamia under the Licensing
Act 2003.

SUMMARY OF REVIEW PROCESS

Existing licence attached Appendix A.

Brighton & Hove City Council is both the relevant licensing authority
and a responsible authority in respect of any premises, and may in its
capacity apply under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a review
of any premises licence in respect of the premises.

An application was received by the Licensing Authority from Sussex
Police, to review the licence granted to the premises known as
Mesopotamia, 17 York Place, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 4GU.

The grounds for the review relates to the following Licensing objectives:

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Protection of Children from Harm

Full details of the grounds for the review and a copy of the
supplementary evidence are attached in Appendix B

59



2.5

3.1

3.2

4.1

At this hearing the licensing authority must:

Consider the application made in accordance with Section 51

Consider any relevant representations

Take such steps (if any) as are considered necessary for the promotion
of the Licensing objectives. These steps are:

- to modify the conditions of the licence

- to exclude a licensable activity

- toremove the designated premises supervisor from the
licence

- to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months,
or

- to revoke the licence.

And for this purpose the conditions of a premises licence are modified if
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added. It may
provide that the modification or exclusion have effect for a specified
period not exceeding 3 months. The determination, if not completed at
the hearing, shall be within 5 working days of the hearing. Such
determinations do not have effect until after the appeal period or, if an
appeal is lodged, until after the appeal is disposed of.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

Details of the representations made are notified to applicants on receipt
by the Licensing Authority using a pro-forma. A summary appears
below:

One representation has been received from Trading Standards on the
grounds of the Protection of Children from Harm supporting the
application submitted by Sussex Police seeking revocation of the
licence.

COMMENTARY ON LICENSING
The following extracts from Brighton & Hove Licensing Policy are
considered relevant to this application and numbered as they appear in
the policy:

General
1.2  The licensing objectives are:-

(@)  Prevention of crime and disorder;

(b)  Public safety;

(c) Prevention of public nuisance;

(d)  Protection of children from harm.

60



1.3

1.5

1.15

2.2

2.3

Licensing is about regulating licensable activities on licensed
premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary events. Any
conditions attached to various authorisations will be focussed on
matters which are in the control of individual licensees and
others with relevant authorisations, i.e. the premises and its
vicinity.

Each application will be given individual consideration on its
merit. Nothing in this policy shall undermine the right of any
individual to apply under the terms of the Act for a variety of
permissions and to have any such application considered on its
individual merits. Similarly, nothing in this policy shall override
the right of any person to make representations on an
application or seek a review of a licence or certificate where
provision has been made for them to do so in the Act

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general
control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by individuals once
they are away from the licensed premises and, therefore,
beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business
holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned.
Licensing is about the control of licensed premises, qualifying
clubs and temporary events within the terms of the Act, and the
conditions attached to licences, certificates and permissions will
be focused on matters which are within the control of the
licensee and will centre on the premises themselves and their
immediate vicinity. When considering these terms and
conditions the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct
impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on
members of the public living, working or engaged in normal
activity in the area concerned.

In respect of the prevention of crime and disorder

The licensing authority acknowledges that training and good
management play a key part in preventing alcohol and drug
related crime. The authority recommends that all licensees of
on-licensed premises attend training programmes which will
raise their awareness of the issues relating to drugs and
violence in licensed premises, and that suitable training be
extended to all bar staff and door staff so that drug dealers and
users will be deterred from using licensed premises for illegal
purposes and that incidents of violence in licensed premises will
be reduced. Licensees are also encouraged to attend training
programmes to help identify children at risk and issues of basic
child protection.

It is expected that the designated premises supervisor (DPS) will
spend a significant amount of time on the premises. When not

61



2.5.1

2.5.5

2.6

2.8

on the premises it will be essential that the DPS is contactable,
particularly should problems arise with the premises.

Diversity of premises

This attempts to ensure that there is a mix of the different types
of licensed premises, particularly in areas where there is a high
density of such premises. It will provide resilience against
changing trends and attract a more diverse range of customers
from different age groups, different communities of interest and
with different attitudes to alcohol consumption. It gives potential
for positively changing the ambience of the city or an area of it.
This in turn may have a positive effect in reducing people’s fear
of crime and in increasing the number of evening visitors to the
city centre. The Community Safety Strategy recognises that too
many single uses in a confined area and patrons turning out
onto the streets at the same time, may create opportunities for
violent crime and public disorder and therefore encourages
mixed use venues, varying hours of business and a wider age
balance.

Care, control and supervision of premises

The effective management and supervision of a venue is a key
factor in reducing crime and disorder, both within it and outside.
The Police will consider the applicants, objecting to the
application where appropriate. The Police will suggest crime
prevention measures in relation to, for example, the internal
layout of the premises, close circuit television, help points,
lighting and security staff. The Police may ask for conditions
which support such measures to be imposed when planning or
licensing applications are granted, e.g. type of licence, capacity,
opening time restrictions.

Shops, stores and supermarkets which provide alcohol for
consumption off the premises: the normal scenario will be to
provide for sales of alcohol at any time when the retail outlet is
open for shopping unless there are very good reasons for
restricting those hours.

Enforcement issues will be considered in the light of any
relevant enforcement policies and close links will be sought
between all enforcing authorities, e.g. through the use of
intelligence sharing and strategy groups. Such protocols may
lead to the targeting of agreed high risk and problem premises
whilst permitting a lighter touch approach in respect of well run
premises.

In respect of the protection of children from harm

62



5.1

5.2

5.4

Licensees should note the concern of the authority that drink
related disorder frequently involves under 18’s. To prevent
illegal purchases of alcohol by such persons, the committee
recommend that all licensees should work with a suitable ‘proof
of age’ scheme and ensure that appropriate identification is
requested prior to entry and when requesting alcohol, where
appropriate. Appropriate forms of identification are currently
considered to be those recommended by police, trading
standards officers and their partners in the licensing strategy

group.

It is the committee’s expectation that all staff responsible for the
sale of intoxicating liquor receive information and advice on the
licensing laws relating to children and young persons in licensed
premises. Licensed premises staff are required to take
reasonable steps to prevent under age sales. The licensing
authority will not seek to limit the access of children to any
premises unless it is necessary for the prevention of physical,
moral or psychological harm to them.

The licensing authority will not seek to require that access to any
premises is given to children at all times — under normal
circumstances this will be left to the discretion of the licensee.
The following areas give rise to concern in respect of children,
who will normally be excluded from premises:-

where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors
or with a reputation for underage drinking;

with a known association with drug taking or dealing;

where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises;
where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is commonly
provided.

where premises are used primarily or exclusively for the sale
and consumption of alcohol and there is little or no seating for
patrons

Options may include:-

limitations on the hours when children may be present;

age limitations (below 18);

limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;
requirements for an accompanying adult;

full exclusion of people under 18.

63



5.1

5.2

5.3

Strategic Integration

6.5 Specific conditions may be attached to premises licences to
reflect local crime prevention strategies. Such conditions may
include the use of closed circuit television cameras, the
provision and use of shatterproof drinking receptacles, drugs
and weapons search policy, the use of registered door
supervisors, specialised lighting requirements, hours of opening.

6.7  This policy avoids duplication with other regulatory regimes
wherever possible.

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The Licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing
authority in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels
are set centrally at a level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover
the costs of administration, inspection and enforcement of the new
regime.

Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw Date: 13.05.2009

Legal Implications:

The licensing authority must act to promote the four licensing
objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The licensing authority must have regard to its statement of licensing
policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out
its functions.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 13.05.2009

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future

prosperity. Licensing policy aims to protect children from harm including sale

and supply of alcohol to children.

64



5.4

9.5

5.6

5.7

Sustainability Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live
music, dancing and theatre.

Crime & Disorder Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent crime and disorder and protect public
safety.

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:

Licensing is a crucial business and employment opportunity and
unnecessary regulation might lead to legal challenge.

Corporate / Citywide Implications:

The success of the city’s tourism strategy requires a safe, attractive city
centre to improve competitiveness. The Act may significantly change
night time economy.

65



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

1. Appendix A — Part A of Premises Licence.
2. Appendix B — Review Application and Supplementary Evidence.

3. Appendix C — Map of area.

Documents in Members’ Rooms

1. Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City
Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 - Brighton & Hove City
Council: Statement of Licensing Policy.

Background Documents

1. Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City
Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City Council
Statement on Licensing Policy.

66



APPENDIX A

Schedule 12
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence
Brighton and Hove City Council

Premises Licence Number | 1445/3/2007/01626/LAPREV

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Mesopotamia
17 York Place
Brighton

East Sussex
BN1 4GU

Telephone number 01273 570471

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Every Day 10:00 - 03:00

The opening hours of the premises

Every Day 08:00 -03:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies
Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises.

67



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mr Hasan Sengoz
Flat 1

17 York Place
Brighton

East Sussex
BN14GU

Tel: 07785716720

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Sercan Gok

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

68




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

e S 19; mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

- no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

- every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

e S 21; mandatory condition: door supervision
- where a premises licence includes a condition relating to security activity,
the licence must include a condition that each individual must be licensed
by the Security Industry Authority (there are exemptions re theatre and
films and clubs)

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:
For the prevention of crime and disorder:
1. CCTV shall be installed maintained and operated to Sussex Police specification
internally and externally. Recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 28 days and

shall be made available to the Police immediately on request.

2. The premises shall arrange for a Mobile Support Service to be provided by an SIA
registered organisation.

3. The premises shall join the Business Crime Reduction Partnership and participate
in the ‘Exclusion Scheme’ and ‘Night Safe’ radio scheme.

For the prevention of public nuisance: None

For public safety: None

For the protection of children from harm

1. The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 21’ policy, whereby any person attempting

to purchase alcohol who appears under the age of 21 will be asked to produce
photographic identification as proof of age. The acceptable forms of photographic
identification will be a passport, photocard driving licence, pass scheme
photographic 1.D or other photographic I.D approved by the Police or Licensing
Authority.

2. The premises shall maintain a refusals book which will be available for inspection
by the Police on request.

69



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Panel on 12.12.06

—Sa3 3 only-take-place-betwe 0- 0. . — Condition
removed as a consequence of Variation 2007/01626/LAPREV granted November
2007.

Annex 4 - Plans

5 Dowaims

-

SHOPFRONT ELEVATION.

Gurodonms

uUDEDDMnauaqnzz

REAR ELEVATION (PART)

P e =

\
ROOF PLAN (PART). As Existing Plens

:|i s b 16 IR

GROUND FLOOR PLAN GROUND FLOOR - CONT'D. SECTION THROUGH ON AA

70



APPENDIX B

. ‘\L}\ic\ - P + pch - a& Glyloa. 1009 /ooeq_g/mw
ETg

Application for the review of a premises licence under the Licensing
Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Chief Supt Graham Bartlett, Divisional Commander, Brighton and Hove Police on

(Insert name of applicant)
Apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Mesopotamia
17 York Place

Post town Brighton, East Sussex | Post code (if known) BN1 4GU

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate {if
known}

Mr Hasan Sengoz
Fiat 1

17 York Place
Brighton
BN14GU

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

1445/3/2007/01626/LAPREV

-

Brightor: & =ove Gy Council }

{
0§ APR 2009 |
i
I

Heafth Sﬂ*(-‘f\ & ?,,j(}i;?."]:?:"'r‘! ;

71



Part 2 - Applicant details
i am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person invoived in business in the vicinity of the premises

d} a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

O X 0O 000

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A)
below)

{A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Mr 1 wMrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
1 am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

72



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

David Bateup

Police Licensing Officer
Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

(on behalf of the applicant)

Telephone number (if any)

01273 66 59 43

E-mail address (optional)
david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4} the protection of children from harm

XOOX

73




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Sussex Police led alcohol test purchases in the York Place and London Road
area due to intelligence being received that sales of alcohol to children were
being made from premises.

The premises has failed three out of four test purchases over a 4% - month
period on the following dates:

19" November 2008 - fail

12 January 2009 - fail

21% February 2009 - pass

30" March 2009 - fail
Sussex Police and Trading Standards have tried actively to engage and work
with the premises to provide training and support without success. The
premises’ management have difficulty in communicating with responsible
authorities, and do not respond to correspondence, resulting in police and
Trading Standards struggling to advise, train, support and caution them about

repeated underage sales.

Sussex Police state that the following licensing objectives have been seriously
undermined:

1) the prevention of crime and disorder,;
2) the protection of children from harm.

74




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2)

Mesopotamia is a convenience store selling alcohol situated on York Place
near to the corner of Cheapside.

The DPS is Mr Niyazi Sonmez, whose residential address is London N18.

Intelligence was received in October 2008 that alcohol had been sold from the
premises to children and the street drinking community in the area, with the
area becoming a focus of disorder and disturbance because of groups of
youths and adults congregating there, drinking nearby and allegedly being
supplied with alcohol by this shop.

On 19" November 2008 a test purchase operation was carried out at the
store. A male member of staff sold four cans of lager and ten cigarettes to a
15 year old male child. The seller did not challenge the child or ask for any
age identification. When interviewed by a uniformed police officer later the
seller stated replied ‘1 thought he was 18”. At the time of the sale there were
challenge 21 posters on display inside the shop. The seller was issued with
an £80 fixed penalty notice.

Mr Sonmez, the DPS, was asked by letter to attend a meeting at Hove Police
Station on 16™ December to discuss the test purchase failure.

On 16™ December 2008 Mr Hasan Sengoz, the premises licence holder
(“PLH"), attended the meeting accompanied by his daughter, Miss Secil
Demir, who was aged 18. Mr Sengoz advise officers that Mr Sonmez was
unavailable and could not attend the meeting. Ms MacBeth from Trading
Standards was in attendance along with PC Elshof and David Bateup
representing Sussex Police. Mr Sengoz originates from Turkey and English is
not his first language. Mr Sengoz was having great difficulty understanding
both spoken and written English and was unable to comprehend what was
being discussed. Miss Demir spake good English and attempted, with limited
success, to interpret for her father.

Miss Demir stated to the officers that she had just passed the personal licence
holders examination and produced a certificate to confirm the exam pass in
the Turkish language. The stated intention was that Miss Demir would take
over as DPS, even though she was a full time college student. However when
PC Elshof asked Miss Demir some very basic licensing questions, Miss Demir
struggled to give any answer. Trading Standards and Sussex Police
expressed the concern that whilst Miss Demir was 18 and therefore legally
able to be the DPS, we felt that she was too inexperienced to be the DPS at
such a chalienging location.

Miss MacBeth discussed preventing underage sales training with Mr Sengoz
via Miss Demir as transtator, and invited the premises to contact Trading
Standards to arrange free training.

75




Sussex Police and Trading Standards then made the decision to end the
meeting due to the language barrier. It was felt inappropriate to ask Mr
Sengoz to sign the PLH formal warning letter, relating to the failed test
purchase, as he could not understand the letter's contents. Miss Demir could
not sign the letter as she was neither the DPS nor PLH.

Mr Bateup followed up this meeting with a letter dated 31% December 2008 to
Mr Sonmez, the DPS, explaining the difficulties with the meeting of 16"
December 2008 including the language barrier, the seriousness of the
situation regarding the failed test purchase and the allegations of selling to
street drinkers. Enclosed with the letter was the formal warning letter relating
to the failed test purchase that Mr Sonmez would have been asked to read
and sign had he attended the meeting on the 16" December. In the letter of
315! December Mr Sonmez was expressly asked to read and sign the letter of
16" December 2008 and return a signed copy to Mr Bateup, or to make
contact with Mr Bateup should he need any further assistance or clarification.
To date, no response has been received from Mr Sonmez. This letter was
also copied in to Mr Sengoz the PLH at his residential address above the
premises at York Place, and there was no response from him either.

A further reminder letter was sent on 23" January 2009 to Mr Sonmez at his
London address (and copied to the premises at York Place} asking for a
response, but 1o date no reply has been received.

On 12" January 2009 a test purchase operation was carried out at the store.
A male member of staff sold six cans of lager to a 16 year old male child. The
seller did not challenge the child or ask for any age identification.  The seller
was issued with an £80 fixed penalty notice.

Cn 29" January 2009 Secil Demir (the daughter of the PLH) phoned David
Bateup. Mr Bateup said that he would like to set up a further meeting
between the shop management, Trading Standards and Sussex Police and
asked Miss Demir to act as interpreter, to which she agreed. Mr Bateup said
he would check everyone's availability and contact Miss Demir again with
some dates.

Subsequently Mr Bateup was unable to contact Miss Demir on the phone
number provided as the phone rang without being picked up. Therefore on
27" February he wrote to Miss Demir at her father's address explaining that
he wanted to visit the store with Trading Standards to conduct a business
support visit and asking her to contact him with some dates that both she and
the DPS and PLH would be able to attend at the store. To date there has
been no response 1o this letter.

Further intelligence was received in February 2009 via Trading Standards that
underage children hang around the shop and regularly get served alcohol.

A further test purchase operation was conducted at the store on 21% February
2009. On this occasion the premises did not sell alcehol to the child.

76




As there had been two previous sales and recent intelligence, it was decided
to conduct a further test purchase operation at the premises. On 30" March
2009 a test purchase operation was carried out at the store. A male member
of staff sold four cans of lager to a 16 year old male child. The seller did not
challenge the child or ask for any age identification. When interviewed by a
uniformed police officer later the seller stated that he did not challenge the
child about his age or ask for age identification as he thought the child “...was
tall”. An £80 fixed penalty notice was issued to the seller.

This premises is situated in an area of the City with ongoing issues of alcohol
related anti social behaviour. The premises has sold atcohol (and in one of
these tests cigarettes also) on three out of four test purchases over a period of
4% months This is despite the continued efforts of Trading Standards and
Sussex Police to work with and assist the DPS and premises licence holder
with meetings and offers of business support and training. Sussex Police
have been mindful of the fact that English is not the first language of the PLH
and possibly the DPS {(with whom, to date, there has been ne oppertunity to
speak directly), and the premises have been given time to read, translate and
understand letters and invited to contact officers with queries and requests for
help and support. With the exception of the telephone call on 29™ January
2009, Sussex Police letters have not been answered.

London Road and York Place are constantly experiencing a disproportionate
number of street drinkers within the area, most of whom remain in the area
throughout the day even if their accommodation is in Hove or other outlying
areas. The drinkers are drinking from very early in the morning until late at
night. Mesopotamia is situated next to 11 York Place which is a centre for
alcoholics and drug users to start or continue with rehabilitation treatment for
their addiction. The police will provide supporting statements to this effect
from specialist officers who can provide first hand evidence.

Sussex Police believe that these incidents demonstrate very poor
management of the premises with the consequence that the licensing
objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and protection of children frem
harm are being seriously undermined.

Sussex Police respectfully invite the Committee to consider revoking the
premises licence for Mesopotamia. Sussex Police contend that this is
necessary and proportionate following three failed test purchases, and the
continual failure of the premises management to engage with responsible
authorities and actively promote the licensing cbjectives.

77




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before [l

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month
Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

78




Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures fo the responsible =
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements =
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TC A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Pclice Inspector

Contact name (where not previcusly given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this appiication (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’'s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

79




HOVE POLICE STATION

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Brighton Police Station

John Street

Brighton

BN2 OLA

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email: david.bateup@Sussex.pnn.police.uk

30" April 2009
The Licensing Technical Support Officers
Environmental Health
Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House
Bartholomew Square
BRIGHTON
BN1 1JP

Dear Sirs,

Premises review application for Mesopotamia, 17 York Place, Brighton, BN1
4GUR, under the Licensing Act 2003

Further to our review application of the 3™ April 2009 in respect of the above
premises, | attach our supplementary evidence in support of the application.

| confirm that copies of this letter have today been sent to both the Designated
Premises Supervisor and the Premises Licence Holder with a stamped certificate of
posting from the Post Office to confirm posting.

May | respectfully point out to Demacratic Services when photocopying the enclosed
supplementary evidence with this letter for distribution to the Licensing Sub
Committee, that some of the pages are double sided and it is essential that both
sides are copied for inclusion in the information packs

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING

DATE RECEIVED

0§ MAY 2009

Police Station Holland Road Hove East Sussex BN3 1JY Telephone 084560 70999 Fax (01273) 665752

Website: htip://www.sussex.police. uk

80




Yours faithfylly,

David Bateup
Licensing Office
Licensing Unit

Brighton Police Station .

Encs

81



SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A {3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Jessica Terrill

Ageifunder 18: 0O/ 18 {if over 18 insert ‘over 18’} Occupation: Police Constable

This statement {consisting of page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if'| have

wilfully stated anything which i know to be false or do not believe to be true.

% Date 19/11/2008

Signature: R

On Wednesday 19" November 2008, | was on duty in full police uniform in company with PC Blampied DB
194, PC Cheesman CC302, PS Wauchope CW098, PC Swiellik CS895, and Donna Lynsdale from Brighton
and Hove Trading Standards, engaged on a test purchase operation for the sale of alcohal to minors under

the age of 18 years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003.

At 19:58 hours, | entered METOPOTTANYA 17 Yark Place , Brighton and ! met with PC Cheesman who was

on duty in plain clothes and had just witnessed a sale of alcohol and tobaceo to a minor, namely [ ELERES

PC Cheesman then explained in the presence and hearing of_the circumstances of the
incident. With this information | then cautioned QI at 20:00 hours and explained what it means. | also
explained that at this time they are not under arrest and free to go at any stage, they are entitled to legal

advise at their own cost and can terminate the interview at any time. | then expiained that at this stage the

fixed penalty procedure and that a contemporaneous interview will take place.

At 20:05 hours the interview was concluded. | then informed Il that he will be reported for the
offence and that it will be dealt with by means of fixed penalty notice, to which | then re-cautioned using the
‘now’ caution, to which no reply was given. |issued the fixed penalty notice at 20:15 hours approximately.

| left the prer-nises, leaving the premises open. | then seized the packet of Royals {a pack of ten} and the 4
cans of Fosters and can produce them in evidence as items JHT/ ( ) and ‘JHT/2 ( ) respectively.
These items were placed in exhibit bags and sealed. The containers of Alcohol were placed into the
Brighton property store. The packet of cigarettes was passed to Trading Standards. | can also produce my

written record of the contemporaneous interview in evidence as JHT/3.

This statement was completed at 21:57 hours on 18/11/2008, and forms part of my original notes.

82




SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 55.5A (3) {a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Steven Raymond CHEESMAN

Age ifunder18: 0O/ 18 (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Police Conslabte CC302

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: %@L Date 1o {u {oy

On Wednesday 19™ November 2008, | was on duty in plain clothes in company with PC Swietlik C5895, PS

Wauchope CW098 as well as other officers in uniform and Donna LYNSDALE from Brighton and Hove
Trading Standards, engaged on a test purchase operation for the sale of alcohol to minors under the age of
18 years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003.

About 1952 hours, | entered MEZAPATAN 2, 17 York Place and within a few seconds.who { know to be
15 years of age entered. | watched B select and pick up 4 cans of Fosters Lager, which'an alcohalic

beverage and take it to the counter. At this time | moved in behind him in the queue to listen to any

conversation and lo gather any evidence as well as maintaining the safety of the minor.

Whilst in the queue | saw posters, leaflets elc stating ‘Challenge 21’ which means that the premises should
be checking all young persons for proof of age. The store was empty with no other customers and there was
only the on sales person in the store at that time.

The sales assistant, who | would describe as being a large, shaven headed IC1 Male, then fooked up at -

and scanned the alcohol. At this point | heard -ask for 10 Royals which | know to be tobacco cigarettes.

The cigarettes were scanned into the till. | then saw money leave the hand of {§i§, who is under the age of
18 who then received change. Jiijinstantly turned around and left the store leaving the cigarettes and the
alcohol on the counter. | then identified myself as a police officer who was on duly by stating my name as
well as showing him my warrant card and stated that they have qut failed a test purchase operation by
seiling to a minor who was 15 years old_. The seller then said | THOUGHT HE WAS 18", which was an

unsolicited comment made. | then replied to him making reference to the Challenge 21 posters that were
behind the till.

| then explained that uniformed police officer will be here in a few minutes to deal with him.

PC’s TERRILL DT582 and PC BLANPIED DB194 entered the store and in the presence and hearing of (R

AeCasb

83



MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 2

Continuation of statement of pC CH:‘ESMAA R T N

i explained the circumstances of the sale.

At this time | teft the premises, leaving the receipt, cigarettes and alcohol with PC TERRILL to complete the

- ticket procedure.

This statement was completed at 2225 hours, and form part of my original notes.

e €Y

84



SUSSEX POLICE MG 15

RECORD OF INTERVIEW
vev [ ]| l

Contemporaneous Notes

Person interviewed: ‘ | Police exhibitno: J&[1/3-
3y

Place of interview: l_{@ O?\\/\@L_;\(_’E! | Number of pages:  10f2
FRAGHTON
SRAGHTONL € ST

Signature of interviewing officer producing exhibit

Time commenced: «?\O cQ  Timeconcluded: 1O, 08

Duration of interview: S ’Y\\(\U\&S e e e
Audic; laperef.nos. (&) e, Visual image ref. nos. (#):.

Interviewer(s) CPC desiel L DASBR

Other persons present:: PL QAN ED  DR\CIG.

Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times ()
Cautioned and explained, advised that they are not under arrest. Advised that
they are allowed legal representation at anytime though at their own cost,
advised that they can leave at any time.
Do you want a solicitor present? (If No, why?)
WO -
Wherewereyouat 1<1.SS  hours?
Nt VT Mok Qlace
Did you sell & (GAS d\— \oste s which is an alcoholic drink to a
minor who has been identified to you by ?
Vess.
Signature(s) .
(Contemporanzous notes only) P(;\-\C-_-—l?—&:L\ e DUsSA
i Not relevant for contemporaneous notes

MG15 7/2003

85




Person interviewed:

MG 15 {Cont)

Page no: 2

Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times (#)

How long have you worked for M, Qé\'OC\)O'*'"k“Q“\\SQ 2.7

\S W\ov&‘m‘% .

At

What training have you received since working here?

Arodind Swondotds coome s old
\\NJL\)Q,\ bean ON.

Are you aware that it is an offence to sell any sort of alcohalic drink to a minor?

(legal to sell alcohol to persons under the age of 18}.

Yess .

Did you ask their age or for any identification or proof of age from the minor

who brought the alcohol from you?

\\'e}

Why did you sell to the minor ?

\ ‘:\x&{%ﬁk hWe was od Q_V\ou\ch..

Would you like to make any olher comments about anything that has been said

in this interview or anything that has not been asked that you wish to say?

No.

Conclusion of interview, ticket explained and issued. Re-cautioned and told

that they will be reported with the ticket.

Signature(s)
(Contemporanecus noles only}

YOGzl DISEL

Not relavant for contemporaneous ncles
MG15 7/2003

86




> s@c 209
¢ ‘:“‘I 2A .:'

(A
J0 %%t
q5 o

-“‘t Ly

0
-Qf%?

T
AN

I

Ug'

¥irg;
l!;

(L7

HOVE POLICE STATION

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Paolice Station
Holland Read

Tel: 01273 68 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email; david bateup@Sussex.prr.palice.uk

5" December 2008

Mr Niyazi Sonmez
9 Edinburgh Road
London

N18 2EU

Dear Mr Socnmez,

Mesopotamia, 17 York Place, Brighton

| would like you to attend a meeting at Hove Police Station on Tuesday 1 6"
December 2008 at 14:00 hrs discuss the recent failed test purchase operation at your
premises and issues of concern to Police and Trading Standards surrounding the

shop.

Trading Standards and . Police Licensing request that you bring with you to the
meeting a copy of your staff training manual on the sale of age restricted products
together with your refusals book or books for the last six months. We also request
that you are accompanied by the premises licence holder Mr Sengoz at the meeting.

Please can you either call or email me to confirm your attendance.

Police Station Holland Road Hove East Sussex BN3 1JY Tefephone 0845 60 70 999 Fax (01273) 665752

Website: hitp:/iwww.sussex.police. uk

87



Yours since@f,
np> —

David Bateup
Licensing Officer
Licensing Unit
Hove Police Station

cc: Mr Hasan Sengoz
Fiat 1
17 York Place
Brighton
BN14GU

Ms Catricna MacBeth
Trading Standards
Brighton & Hove City Council

88



&
ANg
‘.lll..

L : 55

xﬁ i
‘ XY

& > -;.-.-'.:----"“'::-::":::

HOVE POLICE STATION

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
© Fax: 0127366 55 24

Email; david.bateup@Sussex.pnn.police.uk

16" December 2008

Mr Niyazi Sonmez
9 Edinburgh Road
London

N18 2EU

Dear Mr Sonmez,

UNLAWFUL SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 18
YEARS MESOPOTAMIA, 17 YORK PLACE, BRIGHTON

in the month of November 2008, a Police operation relating to the sale of alcohol to
under aged persons took place in Brighton and Hove District,

The above premises, of which you are the Designated Premises Supervisor was one
of those premises visited by an underage volunteer, who successfully made a
purchase of alcohol from a member of your staff. :

It is an offence under Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003 to sell, and Section 147
of the Licensing Act 2003 to aliow the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18

years.
This letter is served upon you and acts as a formal written warning relating to this
incident.

A record has been kept by the Brighton and Hove Police Licensing Dept and this
matter may be brought to the attention of the Magistrates, Senior Police Officers or

Police Station Holland Road Hove EastSussex BN3 1JY Telephone 084560 70 999 Fax (01273) 665752

Wabsite: hito://www sussex police.uk

89



Brighton and Hove District Council at any time in the future. Should incidents of a
similar nature re-occur, this may jeopardise your licence.

it is advised that you take every effort and train staff accordingly to ensure that such

instances do not re-aceur in the future.

Yours sincerely,

Malcolm Wauchope
Police Sergeant
Licensing Unit
Hove Police Station

cc Mr Hasan Sengoz
Flat 1
17 York Place
Brighton
BN1 4GU

Ms Catriona MacBeth
Trading Standards
Brighton & Hove City Council

90

l. Record of Service / Receipt

Served upon the addressee

On date: -

By: -

Signed in receipt of a copy by: -




L A

HOVE POLICE STATION
-y '

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email; david.bateup@ Sussex.pnn.police.uk

31 December 2008

Mr Niyazi Sonmez
9 Edinburgh Road

%yt

Dear Mr Sonmez,

UNLAWFUL SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 18
YEARS MESOPOTAMIA, 17 YORK PLACE, BRIGHTON

Further to my letter to you of the 5" December 2008, Mr Hasan Sengoz and his

daughter Gl 2ttended the meeting with Trading Standards and ourselves at
Hove Police Station on the 16" December. We were advised at the meeting by Mr

Sengoz that you were unable to attend.

- Ms Catriona MacBeth from Trading Standards together with PC Elshof and myself
from Police Licensing attended the meeting.

It became immediately apparent at the start of the meeting that English is not Mr
Sengoz’'s first language and he was having some difficulty understanding what was

being said to him. N acted as his interpreter for the rest of the meeting.

It was made clear by Trading Standards and ourselves that we have received
intelligence that your shop Is selling alcohol both to underage persons and to street

drinkers.

Police Station Holland Road Hove East Sussex BN3 1JY Telephone 0845 60 70 999 Fax {(01273) 665752

Waeobsite: Nlipiiwww.sussex.ookce.uk

91




SR o roduced an exam cerificate stating that she has passed the licensees
examination (in the Turkish language) required to become a personal licence holder,
and that it was anticipated that she may become the DPS of the shop. However
when PC Elshof from Police Licensing asked W some basic questions about
licensing issues which a person who has just passed the licensees exam should be
able to answer with ease, @fhad immediate difficulty in providing basic answers.

We also expressed our concern that whilst @lilpis obviously very intelligent and
capabie, she is nevertheless 18 years of age and this is really far too young to be the

DPS at your store which is situated in such a challenging location.

Ms MacBeth asked for you and Mr Sengoz to arrange for everyone who works in the
shop to receive preventing underage sales fraining, which is provided free of charge
by Trading Standards. Ms MacBeth also asked that the training is provided in
English instead of Turkish, as you and your staff do need to be able to conduct
effective challenges to suspected underage persons and street drinkers in English.

Ms MacBeth also requested that ybur shop keeps and fills in a refusals book.

In accordance with Home Office guidance we now ask the DPS of any premises who
was failed a test purchase to sign a warning letter. The original of the letter for your

shop is attached. We did not consider it appropriate to ask Mr Sengoz to sign the

letter in the meeting as the premises ficence holder due to his difficult
understanding and reading English. We also considered it inappropriate to ask

to sign the letter due to her age and the fact that she is neither the DPS or the
premises licence holder. | now ask that you sign the letter as the DPS and return it to
me in the enclosed addressed envelope. | also enclose a copy of the letter for you to

keep with your shop records.

| must advise you that your shop remains a matter of some concern to Trading
Standards and Sussex Police, and that we will return to your shop over the coming
months with underage volunteers to ensure that they are challenged about their age
and refused service of age restricted products. | must reiterate to you as the DPS

that we will take the shop to a Council Licensing Committee reyiew and. gsk for
revocation of the licence in the event that further sales to underége bérsons or

drunks (street drinkers) are evidenced.

In addition to signing and returning the attached letter to me, please do not hesitate
to contact me should you need assistance or clarification on any point in this letter.

QULEHTE

92




Yours sincerely,

David Bateup
Hove Police Station

Licensing Unit

cc: Mr Hasan Sengoz
Flat 1
17 York Place
Brighton
BN14GU

Ms Catriona MacBeth
Trading Standards
Brighton & Hove City Council

93



SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A (3} (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of; Mark Richard BAKER

Age ifunder 18: O/ 18 {if over 18 insert ‘over 18)) Occupation: Police Sergeant (CB125)

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date 12/01/09

On Monday 12 January 2009 at 1800 hours , | was on duty in plain clothes. At this time | was engaged on a
test purchase operation for the sale of alcohol to minors under the age of 18 years, which is an offence
under The Licensing Act 2003.

About 1958 hours, | entered Mesapotamia in York Place, Brighton and within a few seconds a male who |
know to be {Jiwho is 16 years of age entered. | watched {iJil} select 6 cans of Heineken, which an

alcoholic beverage and take it to the counter. At this time | moved in behind him in the queue to listen to
any conversation and to gather any evidence as well as maintaining the safety of the minor.

Whilst in the queue | couid see the store had one cistomer, There was one member of staff on'tills.”

The sales assistant, who | would describe as being a white male, of Turkish origin aged about 30 with dark
hair.

The aicoholic containers were rang up on till, the price being 6 cans for £5.50. | then saw money leave the
hand of ¢ who is under the age of 18 who then received change and instantly turned around and left the

shop leaving the drinks on the counter. ! then identified myself as a police officer who was on duty and that

they have just failed a test purchase operation by seiling to a minor under the age of 18 years. | then

cautioned the sales assistant who | now know to be (IR d=te of birth {ERand explained that

they were not under arrest at this time though anything said could be used in evidence. After caution-
replied “ He looks 21"
I then explained that uniformed police officer will be here in a few minutes to deal with him.

PC's SHAR Cs577 and PC ELLIS CE223 entsred the store and in the presence and hearing of Wi, |

explained the circumstances and reiterated that they had already cautioned them. PC SHAR then re-

cautioned them and started the fixed penalty notice procedure.

I left the premises, leaving the alcohal with PC SHAR to complete the ticket procedure.

94



| SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 1T

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A (3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Jay SHAH

Age ifunder 18: O/ 18 {if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Police Constable CS427

This statement {consisting of ) page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: « Date {Z/ oy /cuq

On Monday 12 January 2009, ! was on duty in full police uniform in company with PC ELLIS CEZ223 and PS
BAKER CB125 and two members of the Brighton and Hove Trading Standards. We engaged on a test
purchase operation for the sale of alcohol fo minors under the age of 18 years, which is an offence under
The Licensing Act 2003.

At 2108 hours, we entered Mesapotamia, York Place and | met with PS BAKER who was on duty in plain

clothes and had just witnessed a sale of alcohol to a miner, namely John age 16 .

PS BAKER then explained in the presence and hearing of (iR the circumstances of the incident.

With this information | then cautioned JUNNE =t 2014 hours and explained what it means. | also

explained that at this time they are not under arrest and free to go at any stage, they are entitled to legal
advise at their own cost and can terminate the interview at any time. | then explained that at this stage the
fixed penalty procedure and that a contemporaneous interview will take place.

At 2018 hours, the fixed penalty ticket and the interview was concluded. | then informed W 12 he
will be reported for the offence and that it will be deait with by means of fixed penalty notice, to which | then
re-cautioned using the ‘now’ caution, to which he gave na reply.

We left the premises, leaving the premises open. | then seized the containers of alcohol and can produce
them in evidence as items JS/1 ( ). These items were placed in exhibit bags and sealed and then

placed into Brighton property store.

This statement was completed at 2159 hours, and form part of my ariginal notes. ;

®

95




SUSSEX POLICE MG 11(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT

{CJ Act 1987, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
URN |

|

Statement of:  Stuart Keith ELLIS

Age if under 18: 0O 18 (if over 18 Insert ‘over 18°) Qccupation:  Police Constable CE223

page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
hat, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
know to be false or do not believe to be frue.

This statement (consisting of 1
and belief and | make it knowing t
wilfully stated anything,in it t

Signature: Date 12/01/2009

Tick if Mevidence is visually recorded L__—I (supply witness details on rear)
On Monday 12 January 2009, | was on duty in full uniform in company with PC CS8427 SHAH when we

attended Mesapotamia, York Place, Brighton

We had attended that address as a staff member, RN . within the shop was witnessed to have sold

alcohol to a minor.

At 20:00 hours, | commenced a contemporaneous interview of Wl =bout the sale of alcohol to the minor. i
o
can produce a copy of this interview as SKE/01 ( ).

1

MG11{t) 9/2007

96



SUSSEX POLICE MG 15

RESTRICTED (when éompléte)

RECORD OF INTERVIEW
wev [ [ ] |

Contemporaneous Notes

Person interviewed: -. — .| police exhibit no:

Place of interview: _/A‘?SAPOTNV\\/-\VM s Number of pages: ~ 10f2

1\ Yo pee
RBACMION, ¢

Signature of interviewing officer producing exhibit

Date of interview: {ll1}1009 L
Time commenced: 10 { @ o ~ Time concluded:

Duration of interview; o )
1

Audio tape ref, nos. (#): _ Visual image ref, nos. {(¢):

Interviewer(s) . _

Other persons present:: 'P(, SHM (_,S, C{"Lj .

Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times ()
[ZELL‘.') Cautioned and explained, advised that they are not under arrest. Advised that

they are allowed legal representation at anytime though at their own cost,
advised that they can leave at any time.

Do you want a solicitor present? (If No, why?)

NO

Where were youat 1O 00U  hours?

VY T o TR Sl

Did you sell 6 NS oF qumwwwhich is an alcoholic drink to a
minor who has been identified to you by ( S f6 MeEN ?

Yes, T oseLu

Signature(s)
{Contemporaneous notes only) .
[INgt relevant for contemporanecus Aotes
MG15 7/2003

97




Person interviewed:

MG 15 (Cont)

Page no: 2

Tape
Counter
times (#)

Person
speaking

Text

How long have you worked for 4 Y APOT AMIULA- .

(e MOMTUS |

What training have you received since working here?

BLCOHOL [UBWCS , L MoVTA ALO

Are you aware that it is an offence to sell any sort of alcohafic drink to a minor?

{Megal to sell alcohal to persons under the age of 18).

Y@"ﬁﬂ Iu‘@wad Bl Wﬂwz LUeue 10

Did you ask their age or for any identmcatnon ar proof of age from the minor

who brought the alcohol from you?

No f NONT -

Why did you sell to the minor ?

We (0oweo Vo THE ALL .

Would you fike to make any other comments about anything that has been said

in this interview or anything that has not been asked that you wish to say?

TE WY (RUWES DR WM
WA, plonT  TMMLC oF A’SWC\

Conclusion of interview, ticket explained and issued. Re-cautioned and told

that they will be reported with the ticket.

L

Signatura(s)

{Contemporanecus npotes only)

Nat relevant for contemparaneous notes

MG15 7/2003

98




SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

.(CJ Act 1067, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 55.5A (3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: Jay SHAH

Age ifunder 18: O/ 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18') Occupation: Police Constable C5427

This statement {consisting of page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, ! shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date

On Monday 12 January 2009, ! was on duty in full police uniform in company with PC ELLIS CE223 and PS
BAKER CB125 and two members of the Brighton and Hove Trading Standards. We engaged on a test

purchase operation for the sale of alcohol to minors under the age of 18 years, which is an offence under
The Licensing Act 2003.

At 2106 hours, we entered Mesapotamia, York Place and | met with FS BAKER who was on duly in plain

clothes and had just withessed a sale of alcohol to a minor, namely John age 16 .

PS BAKER then explained in the presence and hearing of [ lIJIR the circumstances of the incident.
With this information | then cautioned SENNEENR-t 2014 hours and explained what it means. | also
explained that at this time they are not under arrest and free to go at any stage, they are entitled to legal
advise at their own cost and can terminate the interview at any time. | then explained that at this stage the

fixed penalty procedure and that a contemporaneous interview will take place.

At 2018 hours, the fixed penalty ticket and the interview was concluded. | then informed IR that he
will be reported for the offence and that it will be dealt with by means of fixed penalty notice, to which | then

re-cautioned using the ‘now’ caution, to which he gave no reply.

We left the premises, leaving the premises open. | then selzed the containers of alcohol and can produce

them in evidence as items JS/1 ( ). These items were placed in exhibit bags and sealed and then

placed into Brighton property store.

This statement was completed at 2158 hours, and form part of my ariginal notes.

99



LAY
i

e
N

>
15
(SR>
TRRIE

HOVE POLICE STATION

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email: david bateup@Sussex.pnn.police.uk

23" January 2009

Mr Niyazi Sonmez
9 Edinburgh Road
London

N18 2EQ

Dear Mr Sonmez,

UNLAWFUL SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A PERSON UNDER THE AGE OF 18
YEARS MESOPOTAMIA, 17 YORK PLACE, BRIGHTON

| refer to my letter of the 31°' December 2008 and note that to date | have not
received any reply or acknowledgement from either yourself or Mr Sengoz, the

premises licence holder.
I would like you to both acknowledge and respond to my correspondence please.

f am also sending this letter to you at the shop address as well as your home address
in London as shown on the premises licence.

Yours sincerely,

David Bateup
Licensing Unit
Hove Police Station

Police Station Holland Road Hove East Sussex BN3 1JY Telephone 0845 60 70 999 Fax (01273) 665752

Website: hitp://www. sussex.police.uk

100



CC:

Mr Hasan Sengoz
Fiat 1

17 York Place
Brighton

BN1 4GU

Ms Catricna MacBeth
Trading Standards
Brighton & Hove City Council

101



AN
o S48,
‘ﬁv

HOVE POLICE STATION

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
Police Station

Holland Road

HOVE

BN3 1JY

Tel: 01273 66 59 43
Fax: 01273 66 55 24

Email: david.bateu;.)@Sussex.pnn.police.uk

27" February 2009

Dear Secil,

BUSINESS SUPPORT VISIT FOR MESOPOTAMIA, 17 YORK PLACE, BRIGHTON

Further to our recent meeting and discussion, | would like to arrange a business
support meeting for Catriona MacBeth and myself to visit the shop during the day
(probably late morning) during the next week or so.

| am writing to you directly as your English is very good and we hope that you will not
mind acting as secretary and interpreter on behalf of your father and the business.

Obviously your father and Mr Niyazi Sonmez shoul@’fpresent at the shop at the time
we conduct the visit. We would also like you to be-there to interpret as and when

necessary please.

Please can you give me a call on the above number to see if we can arrange a
meeting. You are very welcome to communicate with me via email as | anticipate
that you are at college most week days when | am in the office.

Police Station Holtand Road Hove East Sussex BN3 1JY Telephone 084560 70 999 Fax (01273} 665752

Websita: http:/www sussex.police.tk

102



Yours sincetelya:

David Bateup’
Licensing Unit
Have Police Station

ety

B SRS
i

R

103



-t

SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Acl 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A (3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70}

Statement of: Michael GRANVILLE

Age ifunder 18: O/ 18 (it over 18 insert ‘over 18') Cccupation: Police Constable CG733

This statement {consisting of "R page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shail be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: %///%Zw Date 30/03/09

On Manday 30" March 2009, | was on duty in plain clothes in company with PC BENETT CB332 and Donna
LYNSDALE from Brighton and Hove Trading Standards, engaged on a test purchase operation for the sale

of alcoho! to minors under the age of 18 years, which is an offence under The Licensing Act 2003,

About 1935 hours, | entered 17 York Place, Brighton and within a few secondsdiiliwho | know to be 16
years of age entered. | watched$iillselect and pick up x4 kronemburg cans which an alcoholic beverage
and take it to the counter. At this time | moved in behind them in the queue to listen to any conversation and

to gather any evidence as well as maintaining the safety of the minor.

The sore was empty with no customers other then Sl =rd myself in the store. There was only ene member

of staff in the store at the time. The sales assistant, who | would describe as being an Asian male about five
foot seven inches tall with short dark hair and a foreign accent, slim build. The éhop assistant then locked up
at{§iilland said “FOUR POUND PLEASE" and placed the cans in a black carrier bag on the counter, he did
not spend much time looking a the minor at all and rushed the sale. | then saw money leave thg hand of
- who is under the age of 18 who then received changediiilléinstantly turned around and left the store
leaving the drink on the counter. | then identified myself as a police officer who was on duty and that they
have just failed a test purchase operation by selling to a minor under the age of 18 years. The seller then
said 'SORRY, DO | GET ANOTHER CHANCE? which was an unsolicited comment made. | then cautioned

the sales assistant and explained that they were not under arrest at this time though anything said could ba

used in evidence.

| then explained that uniformed police officer will be here in a few minutes to deal with them. | then took their

details. | now know the seller to be SN

PC BENETT CB332 and Sergeant WALUCHOPE CW098 entered the store and in the presence and hearing
of QNN <xplained the circumstances and reiterated that they had already cautioned them. PC

BENETT CB332 then re-cautioned them and started the fixed penalty notice procedure.

//%///75?9

104



o~

MG 11{T) (Cont)

Page no. 2

Continuation of statement of  PC Michael GRANVILLE CG733
At this time | left the premises, leaving the alcohol with PC BENETT CB332 to complete the ticket procedure.

This statement was completed at 2220 hours, and form part of my original notes. % '4 ks

23
<

%///Z’Z 3

105



SUSSEX POLICE WITNESS STATEMENT MG 11(T)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 55.5A (3} (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: PC Jon Bennett

Age ifunder 18 Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18} Occupation: Police Officer CB332

This statement {consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have

wilfully stated anything which | know to b or do not believe to be true.

P

//2: o837 Date 30/03/09

On Monday 30 Mﬁzoog at 19:40, | was on duty in full police uniform in company with PC Granville

Signature: -

CG733 and Donna LYNSDALE from Brighton and Hove Trading Standards, engaged on a test purchase

operation for the sale of alcohol to minors under the age of 18 years, which s an offence under The

Licensing Act 2003.
At 19:42 hours, | entered 17 York Place, Brighton and | mel with PC Granville who was on duly in plain

clothes and had just witnessed a sale of alcohol to a minor, namely.age 16.

PC Granville then explained in the presence and hearing of N MR te circumstances of

the incident. With this information | then cautionec It 19:43 hours and explained what it means. |

also explained that at this time they are not under arrest and free to go at any stage, they are entitled to legal

advise at their own cost and can terminate the interview at any time. | then explained that at this stage the

fixed penalty procedure and that a contemporaneous interview will take place.

At 10:46 hours, the fixed penalty ticket and the interview was concluded. | then informed SEIRAthat he will

be reported for the offence and that it will be dealt with by means of fixed penalty notice, to which | then re-

cautioned using the ‘now’ caution, to which no reply was given,

| left the premises, leaving the premises open. | then seized the containers of alcohol and can produce

them in evidence as items JMB/01 ( ). These items were placed in exhibit bags and sealed and then

placed into Brighton property store. | can also produce a record of the contemporaneous interview

conducted with{Jillllin my evidence as exhibit JMB/OZ ( ).

This statement was completed at 21:57 hours, and form part of my original notes.

g BTt

106



~

SUSSEX POLICE MG 15

vRn [ ] [

Conternporaneous Notes

Person interviewed: -_— ’ . . . .| Police exhibit no: y%i

Place of interview: |1 Yot Fr=ace Number of pages: 1gf2

. BeieHTan
Slgnature‘mwing olficer producing exhibit
Date of interview: o 39/_01,/@ -
Time commenced: 1947 Time concluded: /"%
Duration of interview: '5 MInLACS
Audio tape ref. nos. (#): }/jgua! image ref. nos. (#}
Interviewer(s) PC Barverery Q32 o L
E}
Other persons present::  P¢ Clmwnsrcee
Tape Person Text
Counter speaking
times {#)
(83X Cautioned and explained, advised that they are not under arrest. Advised that

they are allowed legal representation at anytime though at their own cost,

advised that they can leave al any time.

Do you want a solicitor present? (If No, why?) Ve .

Wherewereyouat |« -4  hours?

5L

feirne THe Covwral AT rP Yo, rLAce

which is an alcoholic drink to a

Did you sell &, HROMA AL~

38
minor who has been identifiedto you by . gizxrovicc ?

a -

Signature(s)
{Contemporaneous notes only)

{7 Not relevant for conlemporancous noles
’ KG15 7/2003

107




MG 15 (Cont}

Page no; 2

Person interviewed:

Tape Person Text
Counter
times ()
How long have you worked for

lqon

speaking . | /
|

|

|

’ ' ’/-h'fouf § Monmth

. What training have you received since working here?
85| ~

! REIFT To THE (onreveceg o o

®
|

Are you aware that it is an offence to sell any sort of alcoholic drink to a minor?

C 8}5‘{ (ltega! to seft alcohol to persons under the age of 18).

’ [Nf){u‘ P TR R &2

| B |ves
Did you ask their age or for any identification or proof of age from the mincr

I“Jz
C BJ who brought the alcchol from you?

Forf Ay T oo

—_—

. ‘ I Dipo~T Py

|
|

e —
cR3D ’ Why did you sell to the minor 7

——

"t LoClED AT Hian prim K ey TR

Would you like to make any other comments about anything that has been said

in this interview or anything that has not been asked that you wish to say?

Cpir

Ve ot vo O e £

I e —

Conclusion of interview, ticket explained and issued. Re-cautioned and told

C .
that they will be reported with the ticket.

Signature(s)

{Contemparaneous noles only} “
- Not relevant for contemporaneous noles
' MG 15 7/2003

108



%

SUSSEXPOLICE - MG 11(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete) :

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 5s.5A(3) (a) and 58; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
1 l

Statement of: ROBERT WILLIAM LEET
Age ifunder 18: 018 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18') Qccupation: POLICE INSPECTOR

This statement {consisting of 03  page(s) each signed by mé) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have
wilfully stated anything in it, which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: @ O M CLE2RO Date 8" April 2009

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded l:, (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Neighbourhood Police Inspector stationed at Brighton police station. The area | am responsible for is
the City centre of Brighton and includes Londan Road. | took post in November 2008 and since this time
much of my work has been concentrated on the problems that residents, traders and visitors of London Road
experience. It would be fair to say that this is a priority area in terms of City centre policing.

Prior to me taking post, there was a lot of publicity surrounding the perceived neglect of London Road,
including newspaper articles and radio interviews. Much of this publicity was critical of the police and the
council for not getting a grip of the problems in the area. My first aim when | took post was to conduct a
survey of the area in order to establish what the key issues were affecting the area. | could then use this to
determine what needed to be tackled and the best way of doing it.

Two surveys were actually conducted. The first was by the council at the inaugural London Road Local
Action Team meeting on 20th November 2008. 70 people attended this meeting and were asked to identify
the issues they were most concerned about. The number one issue for participants was “Street Drinking” (47
concerns) followed by “Disorderly Groups Gathering” (31 concerns). There then followed a question and
answer session to enable specific issues to be aired and it was Minuted that, in relation to Licensing issues,
there was a perceived lack of enforcement action and problems with off licence premises selling to
unsuitable persons. The strength of feeling was such that attendees to the meeting were asking for London
Road to be considered for an extension of the Cumulative Impact Zone. | can produce a copy of the Minutes
as my item RWL/.

The second survey was carried out by the police and involved the delivery of questionnaires to residents and
traders in London Road and immediate surrounds. The top problem identified was again Street Drinking (18)

followed by drug activity (15) and Anti-secial Behavicur (11). t can produce a copy of the questionnaire

MG11(t) 7/2003

109



MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 2

Continuation of statement of
results as my item RWL/2

A review of anti-social behaviour incidents in the locality was also undertaken as part of the overall
assessment of the area. This analysis looked at the period of 01/09/08 to 31/12/08 and highlighted the fact
that the beat which London Road is part of, was the main hotspot in the City for Social Disorder incidents.
Amongst this, Yark Place was singled out as having a high number of incidents and there was a report'from
a member of public that the Off Licence “Mesopatamia” at this location was selling alcohol to drunk people.
One of my ongoing responsibilities is overseeing the police operation which aims to tackle youth disorder,
now known as Operation Park. The purpose of this operation is to reduce incidents of youth disorder on the
Brighton & Hove Division. This is done using a variety of long and short term measures. The main focus of
the operation is to provide a visible policing presence in those areas which suffer most from incidents of
- youth disorder, to intervene with young people and to seize alcohol. The operation runs on Friday and
Saturday evenings as these are the busiest times in terms of incidents of youth disorder. The parents of the
youths we come into contact with are all notified about why we have had cause to speak with their child and
in some cases a joint visit is made by the police and the City's Anti-Social Behaviour Team to the home in
order to discuss concerns we may have about a youth's behaviour. In addition to this, Operation Park
attempts to tacklie the supply of alcohol to youths by making regular licensing visits to Off Licences and On
Licences in the areas of most concern, and working closely with Trading Standards and our Licensing Unit,
occasionally assisting with test purchasing operations.

The availability of alcohol to minors is the key problem we face in trying to tackle youth disorder. | have
regularly witnessed youths in pessession of alcohol from as early as 1700 hours, and by 2130 in the
evening, there are large groups of youths, often numbering in excess of 50, drunk and causing problems in
parks and residential areas. The amount of alcohol that officers seize during Operation Park can be huge.
This alcohol is obtained in a number of ways — for instance, proxy purchasing by adults, youths taking
alcohol from the home address and by unlawful sales to minors by licensed premises. It is clear that youths
will congregate in areas where they can obtain alcoho! and this regularly leads to an increase in anti-social
behaviour.

The London Road/York Place area was highlighted in the analysis we undertook as having a high level of
youth disorder incidents and included instances of “confrontational” youths running along London Road,
throwing missiles, noise youths assaulting other youths and the throwing of eggs and fireworks at members

of the public. 1 can produce a copy of this analysis as my item RWL/3.

Signature W Signature witnessed by:

PTO

110



MG 11(T) (Cont)

Page no. 3

Continuation of statement of
Since September 2008, police have contacted the families of 25 young people (aged 16 and under} who

have been stopped drinking alcohol in the area of London Road. These interventions have included making
visits to the family home with a member of the City’s Anti-Social Behaviour Team to speak about the
consequences of their behaviour.

in conclusicn, London Road is a high priority area for us in terms of policing as it suffers from a significantly
high number of anti-social behaviour incidents. The perception is that these incidents are often fuelled by
- alcohol and the analysis that the police have undertaken backs this perception up. The supply of alcohol to
both young people under the age of 18 and to street drinkers is clearly a huge contributing facter to these
problems. Mesopatamia has been identified locally as serving to street drinkers and our own test purchase

operations add weighty evidence to this belief.

Signature @)M Signature witnessed by:

PTO

111



Central Area Joint Action Group (JAG)
Review of Anti-Social Behaviour Incidents
and Crime in and around London Road
1° September to 31 December 2008

Thursday 15" January 2009
Brighton Police Station

Kylie Lewington
Anti-Social Behaviour Intelligence Analyst

Purpose of report: The purpose of the JAG document is to facilitate joint approaches problem solving within the community. This report should enable well-
informed allocation decisions in relation to reducing crime and disorder on the district.

erign+on « Hove
(FENEEETS

Crive « DSordee Feagion Por-trérship

blchld

Brighton & Hove

Central JAG report January 2009 Kylie Lewington Anti-Social Behaviour Intelligence Analyst

112



1sAjeuy aouabifsju| nomeyag |120S-uy uojBuime ek 600z Aenuer podsl Oyr jeUaD

~
[

JW. "
75

800Z/ZH/1€ 0} 800Z/60/10-¥ 1829 UO Sluaplau| Japlosiq 2100 Jo suoljeao] peyold pue jodsjoy Alsuaq

Jeaq siy) Uuo sjuapiou) asauyy Jo jodsioy Alisusp
pue suoieso| papojd ay) sajensn|ii Mojaq dew ay) "a0eld HIOA PUNOIE SJUBPIDU] JAPIOSIC] [0S JO 18ISN|S |EUCHIPPE U OS|E S| alay) ‘ea.e pecy
UGPUQT Si} Ul pejedo) st jeag SIy) U0 J9pIosI( [B120g 10} Jodsioy au) jey) sjeenal ¢ 1eeg Wwod) Bulluwa)s sjuspioul JOpIosIq |BI190S Jo sisAjeue j0dsjoH e

"SSUIBT YLON PUE S19)2d IS - 188g WO} Pajeulbuo %4,z -Sjuapioul 0ZpZ 958Ul JO PG e
"8002 Jaquiada( ¢ 0} gOOT Jsquisidag | Usamiaq uokBig 4O ealy [BAUSD SU) Ul PIPIODBI BiaM SJUSPIUL JSPIOSI( [EI00S 0ZbZ
' Jeag uo sjuspIoul Jepiosi(] [elo0g Jo sishjeuy

113



1sAleuy eouabijjau] JncinBYRg [BIDOS Uy UoIBUMET BijAY

‘eaJe sy wanbaly oym 11gnd
3y} jJo sisquaw pue sjuapisal [220] Jo Ajuoud e Jou sI gy sy Jey)
1596Bns saunby asay) ‘eale sIy) Uy WSIUOD e S| Japlosip yihcA ybnoyyy

'SIY00:61 1e Buiyead ‘s1yo0:00 0 00:9) usamiaq Bulaq aw} aloo
oY) ‘Aepu4 Buiaq Aep yead sy) ‘pouad pusyeam By} J8A0 pasealoul eale
SIY} Ul SlUSpIDUL 18PIOSIP YINOA ey} [eaAal SjuapIoul asay) JO SisAleuy

"olignd ay) Jo slaquisw je syJomaly pue sB6s Bumoiy;
SUInoA pue syinoA sisyjo Bupinesse synoA ‘sypncA aAlsnge Asiou jo
sdneub jnoge syureldwos ~(syuapiour g) YNy s1919d 1S /908|d HICA e
'sajssiw Bumaoiyl syinok
JO suodal pue peoy uopuo Buoe Buiuuni synok [eucnEIUOLLOD
jo sdnosB ‘Bujuuni sai Jo spodsi -(Sluspioul ¢} peoy Uopuo e
syjnoA Jayjo Bunnesse
/eys 0y amsnge Bulag syinoA jo spoda: -(s)uapiour g) spreuoO e
-apnISUl AJUISIA SIUY} Ul J8PIOSIP LINOA 10§ SUOHED0| SW|0.
8002 J19quisdaq e 01 Jaquisydag | usemlaq eale [9AT
/Pe0y uopuoT /1epenD pue|bug MaN ay; Ul papIodB SjUBPDUI JBPIOSIP
UInoA suy; Jo suoledo| panold ay} smoys sbed sy} Jo 19| ay; o} dew ayl

"BaJE S|y} woy BunjeuiBLIO sjusp|oul 9oUESINU 198J}S SE [|om SE Sjuapoul
43pIosip yinoA-uou, 8y} asAleue ojuo of usy) M pue uoneso| siyl
wouj Buiuwals sjuspioul Japosip Yok ayy malaal Ayauq (Im saded sy

‘shepuopy pue sAepinjeg ale eale siy) ul ggy

Jo papodal Joj sAep yead sy} Joramoy yaam sy} noyBnoiyl paunaso
sjusppul ‘siygp:Lz e Buyesd ‘siypo:ioo o) 00:9L usamlaq sem
Aneso] siyy wosp Bulwe)s sjuspIdUl J1aPIOSIP [BIS0S 10} S} 8100 syl
0} slabeuss},

10 .sppy, ‘.syinok, o} sousssies Buplew jOU  sjusppul Japiosip
[BIO0S JO %G8 uum (%Gl) JepJosip yinoA o} Jejal sjuspioul asay)
jo /g ‘swesswil siy} Buunp esle SIY) UUIM WOL PAWILWS)S SIUSPIDUI
18piosig [e100S 8 "Bale [9AeT /PEOY UOPUOT pepeny puelbug man
ay} sejesisn ebed ayy Jo Yo| ayy 0} AauB Ul paunojoo eale paisploq ay]

1opend puejbug meN .._um.om_

6007 Alenuep podal Oyr [enuan

Ry

&>

:Jajenp puejbug maN .._um,om uopuo @

vonag |
uoiyGugH

I
- JH 1A

UopuoT 3y} uj s)uaploul Japlosi( |e120S Jo siskjeuy

114



1shleuy souabijaiu) Jnaineyag ersog-uy uoifuimen aiiiy

jeag sy} uo gy 1o} onewsiqotd Auenaped Sulsq youny) sisiad
1S /90E|d HIOA Sy} pue peoy UopuOT Yim eale sy} usnbaly oym oygnd
8] JO sisquiaw pue SjuBpISBl [EDO| O} UISJUOD B S| JOpIOSIp |BID0S
pajejal yinoA-uou jeyy 1s8bB6ns pinom sjuapoul aAoqe auy) JO SiSAeuy

'$4400:20 91 00:00
usamjaq uebe uay) sIYpQ:GL 1 paesd SJUSPIOUI “JSPIOSIP YInoA
-uou jo spodal Joj anews|qosd Buinosd osje skepuoly pue sAepseng
yum sAepinjeg uo payead sjuapioul 959y "SJa)uULp 19a1)s 0} joyodje
Buiies AuenBas si eAwejodozapy, -a0e|d YOA /| JE 89USDI-1O
eyl 1eyy uopsabbns e osje si arey) suopduosaid suopeyew [jos
0} Buikyy pue ease sy} ul Bunayol, sidosd ‘obewep [euiuD 3¢ spe
pabsi|le ssuuew Buueiesiyy e ul Buoe sjdoad ‘sdeys woyy ajdoad
Bunosle swe)qosd ‘Bujuup j881s Jo spodes 8pnoul SlUBPIdUl 9saL)
~(sjuspioul /g) apeied puUOWIYIY /yoinyDd sISiad 1S /a0B|d SHOA

'SI4o0:L2Z:002 L
usamjaq Buieq swn aiocs ay) ‘sAepsaupepy pue  sAepsen)
SJam sjuaploul siyy Joj sAep yead ayy sieyo Buppene sidoad
se ||am se aAIsnge Buisq pue sjealyy Buyew sjenplAlpul pejesixojul
‘s)yby jo spodas pspnioul sjuspoul 8sy) -(sjuspUl gL) oA ayj.

'SI40Q0-12 01 00:2 ) udsmieq Buleq
awny 8100 ay} ‘sAepinjeg pue Aepssupapy Of ABPUOl pasealoul
sjuaplUl asayj "sauaqqos pobisje pue sapssiw Buimoly) sidoad
‘Buibbaq anissaibbe ‘synesse jo spodai ‘suononigsge Buisnes
sIayullp 19945 pue siadaals yBnoJ ‘ease oy} Ul s)Nesse ‘sIawWoisng
Bugosle swusiqoid jo spodss -(sjuspoul BG) PeEOy UOpuCT

:2pNjoul AJUISIA SIY] Ul JSPIOSIP YINOA 1O} SUOIEI0| SWI|Q0.Id

'800¢ Jequisds( L€ 0} Jagquwisldeg | usamiaq eale [aAdT

/PEOY UOPUOT Jayenyd puelbug mapN 8uj Ul papIodsd SIUaPIAUIl J3PIOSIP
yinoA-uou jo suoneoo} pajlold au) sejensucwap Ya| ay) o} dew sy

600¢ Aenuer yodal Oyr 1ehUs)

%

-

19HEND pue|bug maN /pEOY UOPUOT 3y Ul SJUIPIdUY JOPIOosSId YINOA UON JO sisAjeuy

115



1sAleUY souabijjoiul InolABYag BID0S-HUY UoiBuIMaT ayky 6002 Aenuer podss oy U

'BSJE [9AS7] /pEOY UopuaT JauenD puebug meN auy Buiusnbayy pue Buriiom
25qnd 3y Jo s1aquIBW PUB SJUSPISal BU) JO LISDLOD B S| Buiuup 1901s 1ey; 1sabBns PInom 1 jeag woyy BuneuiBuo syuapioul aouesInU 198.4s Jo sisAleuy

'Sjusploul ssay) 4oy Aep yead ou sem auay) UleBy SIeyULIP 1991)S UlIM swa|qosd o) Buliajel os|e sjuapioul asay) Jo
Ajolew auyy yim s140Q:ZL 0} 00:L L Usemiaq -sweyswy Japim Agybis e J1ea0 N300 YoINy) sielad IS PUB 39E|g MO woJy Buneuibuo sjuapioul sy e
'siseq A|lep e uo esse ayy punose Buibuey dnoib swes 8y} 0} souaiajeal axew pue Bunnoys pue Apmol Buiaq sieuLp 199.s
'SIULP Jaauis anssalbBe o) Jojas sjuapioul 8say ] “yasm ay) Jnoybnouy) Jnooo SIUSPIOU] 3S8U) JaAamoy SiY00 b O} Q0:EL Usamiaq ‘sjuapioul asay)
10} awi 8100 JouisIp e s| 218y “Buiuup J9e1s INoqe sjuleldWoD O} Jajal [|B [IIH HOA Aeang puelbug maN o} Bune|ss sjuapioul souesnu Jeans oy| e

- 128g Uo sjuepioul 8say) Jo jedsioy Ajsusp pue suoieso] pajojd ay) sejesisn)) mojaq dew ay |
"pooyinoqyBiau syl uj SoUBSINU 1381)S IO} SUOIEIO} UIBW auy) aJe (SJuspiout §) yainyn Siajad 1S PUB 808|d YIOA (Sluspioul Z1) [IIH }OA pue 19a1S
pue|Bul maN Uym eale |aAeT /peOY UopUC fspeny) puelBug maN ey} ul wajgo:d e OS|E S| 90UBSINU J991)S JBASMOY ‘BAIE SUSPIES) UOKIABRY /PEOY
M3N BUj Ul pS1ed0) S| Jeag sl uo Japlosi( (B100S o) jodsjoy au) Jey} s|esaal 4 Jeaq woJy Builuwe)s Sjuspioul Japiosiq [enos Jo sisAleue j0dsioH
"S8UIET YLON PUE S18J8d IS - Jeag Wolj pajeuIBLo %0t -SJuapioul by 9Say) 0 29|
‘800T J8qWIs0aQ L€ 0) 00T 19qWeidas | usemiaq uojyblg JO BaJY [E1UST) B} Ul PApIOJa) S19M SJUBPIOUl E0UBSINN 1984S By o
:Japenp puejbug maN /peoy UCPUOT ay) Ul SjusPIdU| BIUBSINYN }93.IS JO sisfAjeuy

116



18AleUY 9ousbiau| Jnoireyeg [Br0S-Nuy uoibume aljAy 6002 Aenuep yodar Oy [BjUSD

€62 14 gLl 3 ol g Z5 2 IVLCL
£l G S I 0 0 Z 0 (22 1eeg) uojybugse3
62 9 L 0 0 ] 6 l 8A0ID W3 g J9ACUEH
09 ¥ €l 0 0 ) a1 ¥ %ed sussnp
88 9l 22 F € F3 ¥l 6 8uIeT UUCN B Sidled 1S
€0l 9 IS 0 L I 1 L Foushay

Bl
juaoIp,

Bunpuey

seduayo Aoblog sasuayg ebeweq Ae|Bang
*HoYL

FEIN Yo ) 9 Bnuq [eutwa?y

pnes4

600z Aenuer ol | O} Adenuer s} 'PIEm Jad Baly [BAUSD $SOLOE PAPILLILLIOS SWLD JO SadAy 3L} 1O UMCpPYeAIq V¥ 12 B|qE L

"(AloAioadsal sa0uaYo G+ PUB p+) YIUOW SIY) Buisi Apadold [Buossad 0y Alaqgoy pue Auadoly ssauisng jo A1aqqoy
Wog yim yuow siyy Suunp ealy [2AUaD 2yl Ul seousyo Aequoy ul 8SES.0UI Ue Usaq sey 3Jay) ‘Jonemoy A|JBlON "SOUBYC SSSASIP LWIBR JUSWSSEIBY pUB S)nesse
UCWWIOD *S3JUSY0 HEY Ul SUONONPaI Yim ‘JOQWIBAON 0} paiedwiod Joquadag Ul BLLID JUSIOIA PAPI0JA) JO JUNOWE B4} Ul UCHINPa Juedyiubis B U9ag OS|e Sey aJay]
‘(sawio 1-) jeeg sied susanp sy} uo Juedyubis jSowW sem uononpal siy {sewlo /-) yuow siyy Buunp eary [equsd) ey ul ug|je} sey sbBuipjing
0} affewep [2uiuuo Jo Jaquinu ay) ‘ARSIEAUOD ‘(Alsaoadsas sawo g pue 2+) jeag Rouaboy ay) ur welessid Apeinoned ale saseaul 953} "YIUoW-Lo-yjuow eany
[enuad auyl ul sa|2yaA o) obewep pue (sawld 4+) sBuljamp uey) Jayjo sBuiping o abewep (eulwo PapI0das JO JBGLINU BY} U} 9SBSIIUI PApPICal B 3G 0} SONUUCO 819} =
(S92UBHO 9 '%g+) LIUOW UO YIUOW pasesaldsul osje saouayo Aieibing  -(Aleanoadsal saousyo G| l9zz + PUB SaDUBYO
8 '%/+) seousyQ Areifing pue abeweq [guiuuy Jo uondsaxa U} YiMm /002 0} pasedwod gooz ul pouad Siyj Ul SWLD PapIooal u| 9SEaIT9p B MeS sadh) awuo j1sop .

(sewo gg-) £00E

i poisad awles auy} o) paledwod % AQ UMOP SI 800z Jequasag w}E 0103qUienaq | usamjag uclybig Jo ey [2USD BY) Ul PAP.IODAI BWLD PSPIOOAI JO JUNOWE |E}0) ayl e

117

(A 006 GlL- 1474 g'gl- SOy 0'9lL- ¥4 9GlL- L2 vie- £e 9'g- 6L 8L £8 WLOL
8- 6S z6e i1 = 0¢ - F4 = FA 0002 € z'8l- 6 0°0S 9 {zz 1e0g) uopbug 1se3
9Lb Sh £EE- 8 Gle- Gl 0'001- 0 0001- 0 009" 2 Gie- Gl v yb- [ SACI) W3 7 JOACUBH
GvE- ril 8'6z- 3 b 9t = 3 0°0%- F2 e L 0°0¢- ¥ 002" Zl Hed suaang
oEl- 8%z LGL- g 9°0I- oLt = v Il 1 g'es- g9 = 8¢ Sl %4 SUIET UMON F SI919d 1§
60 1294 99 66 §'G- ¥Ze 0'ge- Cl = L VL GL g'9¢g g¢ 609 FAS Aousbay
yuow  WIOL  Ylow  sWHD  Luow  Bulpuey

Yluow
2 yayy uo

yuow
HIP %

EEEITETTS)

uo uo B0

yuow yuow
HIP % HIP %

WaoIA uo
yuow
HIP %

yjuow
uo
yjuow

HIP %

yiuow
uo

yuow

HP %

S85U3YRO

Brug

yjuow
uo

wuow

HIP %

sbeweq

yuow

eUWD) uo

yuow
HIP %

8002 18quadaq L€ 0} J9quada | 'pJem Jad Baly |RIIUSD SS0I0T PEJjILLICD LD |0 Sa0A] 8U) JO UMOPYERIG Y ©| I8 ]

SHWIHO VL0l




slayulq jeans sl wajgoud ysaybiy ay
Aoy Bruq st wsigoud ysaybly pucodss ay i
g8's'V st we|qoid yseybiy piyy ay

"8LILD 9OUBSINU [9A8] MO BJB SWis|qold 8y} Jo Ajofew e aas ued oAk sy

—

alaydsowyy
Alpuaiyun

suqaq Bnuq

sainyny Buen

sapieogajens

Sis19AD)

shens /Bbuimo4 Bog

SSBWOH

abelwieq UL

BuiBbag

spleze oyei]

M | M N| O N = ~| v~ N

Jopn

»

Baul

~—
-—

nolneyeq [B190S Uy

Te)
—

Auanoy Bnig

o
-

sIgjULQ 19948

asaydsowpy Anpoy siajuug
Alpusaiyun BniQg LTI

s1gaq sheng

frnug /Buiimo

Bog

6uibba S)Si|oA
Ibbag —— ;WB|qoly 1S119AD

ayl sl leupn
amng T oBeweq
Bueo

/ [BUIWLD
/ LT

siapleogaeds FENTY yeur

spiezeH oiel|

ZWa[q0id o) ST 18UM

‘paybiybiy ueaq aaey uonssnb
Yoes Jo aaiy) doj au} uay) pue uonsanb e 1o) Joamsue aU0 UBY) 810w UsAIB arey Aew Asy) se way) pauoiustu
sney sjdoad sawi Auew moy Aq dn paijje} usaq aaey mojag s}Nsal 3L oBeq Q¢ PBAIBDa) pue salleuuonsanb
0G1 N0 JUSS S\ "Eale PEO UOPUOT 8y} 01 JN0 JUSS dM salieuuonsanb Xujew sy} Wolj s)Nsel ay; aie 8say |

S}INSaY 8JIBUUONSaND Jl|qnd B9y PEOY UOpPUOT

118



Slopel] ale sWijolA uasoyo Jseybiy ay |
allgnd jesaussy /Bunisip sjdoad aue swiolA ussoyo 1saybiy paiuy ay |

S)UapISaY 8 WA Uasoyd 3saybiy plaiyy sy aiqnd esauab
9y} 'eale ay)
sjuapIsay Buisia ajdoad
[ siaddoyg /
2 IIEE
6 angnd jelauag /Buiisip edoed ;
Auopig oE:oﬂ_u> ssopes)
ayj sle
€ saljwe ui UM
1] sigpes]
g s)uapisoy \
salwe4 sJaddoyg

ZSUIIIA SU1 a1 OUM,

sJ9xULIQ 199J)S BlE JBapUBYe ussoyd jsaybiy ay |
slajea( /siasn BnuQg ase Japuayo uasoyo Jsaybly puoosss ay |
SYINOA pue SS8j9WIOH ale Jepuajyo uasoyd 1saybiy paiy; ay |

L EELCET
L SIapJB0qa)elS siajeaq
Jsiasn Brug
1 $JaAlQ Yoeo) /sng siayuLq
EEANY
F4 siopldouys siopdous
) SISIIPAD
SIS0
g SUINOA sieALQ . —
g S88|8WOoH U280 ¢SI9puslo
Jsng ay} ale oY
71 sisuud 1Pens SSa[aWOoH
Y SEE] — /
/slasn Brug slapieoqaens
SYinoA

siajjanet]

2 SISpUBHO o1 9J8 OUM,

119



awiL 8y} |1y st Bulunooo s 1 swi 3saybiy sy
awi L WybIN s Butnaoo s sw 3saybly puosss ay |
awl] Aeq si Buninooo sy aw Jsaybiy paiy) ay |

Z FENEETTY pus3aspa 0
aw AegO
9 suiLfeq aswn ybiN g
z awn JybBiN swilt 8y |Iv O
oL Sl eyl iy %8 o
7

ZBUNINJO() 1T ST GBS M

pPEOY UopuoT si 8oejd uasoyo jsaybiy ay |
[2A87 3y sl @oe|d uesoys 1saybiy pucoss ay |
U2INYD 84818 1S pue Sallly pue sjeans ‘puels sng ‘1oxey uado syl ‘eveld Jap|3 S| seoeid ussoys 1saybly pay) ay |

120

c goe|d sulanp
€ aoe|d J8p|3 39B|4 Susany O
1 peoy Buluong 9dE|d JEp|I7 0 %Sl
c 1SNen usdo peoy Buiyong m
Z 19941G Jayeqg 1e%EN USdO O
192118 Jayeg O
€ pueis sng pueyg sng O
c Hed 1ed ssued 120 m
€ $3l|lv pue sj@ang sal||y pue sjsang O
€ yaunyo s191di1s yaunyo s18lad s 0
L ESENN [nam ey @ oz ol
7 B0y UopuaT peoy ucpuc O

& BULIMIS0 11 ST aI8ypp




sassauisng Buley sem joedwi uasoyo jseybiy oyt
"ealy ay) BuiisiA eidoad ssa7 sem Joeduw uasoyd 1ssybiy pucdss ay |
B34y BU} Ul 80USpIUOY JO 3oET B sem joedwi uasoyo jseybiy pliyl eyl

sajnos aajewsye Bue) sidoay

BBIE 8] Y)IIM S0U3IPIUOD JO YoBT]
IWv9 a1ojeq dn uayom Buieg

Buinow sjuapisay

sseng

B3Je JO UOopeIoLe)aQ

SUI Yealq pue SMOPUIM USX0IQ JO SBIUOAN ybiu 1e spesun

pienB uo suoAionyg e Jels doys o} ysiy
$9[0A01q pue sajoiysA Ag Jarc payoouy Buleg 9snoy ay) aaeej 0} Bunuem JoN

s|doad ssoj Bunoeie easy

sassauisng bBuyie

yiep ay) ui Bupjiem ajgenowooun

ualp|yo [Nyiea

-'alam aueuuonsanb sy pasamsue oum adoad ay ey 1pedw) sy

PARES TSR

AWl oy} |l sem Ajuanbayy moy Joy Jamsue jsaybiy ay |
Aeq sem Apuanbaij moy 1o} Jamsue jsaybiy puodas ay|
SUIUOW JauIep PUB AHaapp HaaM B SBwi ) G- € sem Ajuanbaely moy 1o) Jemsue 1saybiy pliys ay}

Ll

€l

SUIUO Joulepp
LEEI
SUJUOW JauLe A B
qovpmesaul] g-¢ Apjeepn O
T ¥Sspmesawl g-¢0
Aleg @
SWwit] ey (Iv swi =y IvD

SApuBnbal] MOH

121



aouasald aoljod Jojealny e
Joyuup 18ass ueg e

ALDQ BI0N o

pPEOY UOPUOT Ul palsaAul ABUowW IO e sdoys sseo JayBi{ e
Jeneq painoas buiaq sasiwaid A)dwg e Buiues|o 188118 panoidul| e
Buibbag e Aep |ie joyoole Buines sdoys doig e
soIulo Brup siopn e g°S'V U0 Umopyoel) e

ob o)
80E|d UBJPIIYD PUB SSBISWIOH Y} BAIS) e asuodsoy Jse e
S3Uoe07) /Sasng e SI9PIBOQA)ENG
sjoadsns uo sayodleas pue dojs w_oz ° 90URIB|O} OIT7 »
NALDD 8oy e Bunybi| seneg e

"uonsenb siyj Joy usAIb a1am Jey) SIOMSUE JO 1S1] S| MO[SY

¢, @DUELD NOA PINOAA SBUIY) 9814] 184

-:aJe Jendod jsow o} yses| woyy Buiue)s ‘aie abueyd o} Al Jsow pinom aseuuoysanb siy) paiamsue oym ajdoad ay) jey) Buiyy sa1y; doy ayl

S|8)S0Y SSO[DLIoY 210N
sjuawaalojua Buiauq — Bunyed Janeg
syied seo ug Buisn Bnip ueg

spoo9) ualolg Buikng ajdosg uo umoq dwe|n

Buipmoio Joao sdojs — sdojs sng pealdg
SISULp }98l1)s uey
[9A87 uO Jadaay yied awi N4

aoussald aojjod 19015

122



London Road Local Action Team ~ Planning Meeting 20 November 2008

Summary of event

l. Introduction and background

The Environment Improvement Team has been working in the London Road area for around
I8 months, focussing on hotspot areas for disorderly behaviour and street drug and alcohol
use. Following concerns raised with the ward councillors, we were asked to support the
Councillors and police in establishing a Local Action Team (LAT) for the area, which would
provide a helpful forum for residents, traders and service providers to discuss issues of crime
and disorder and to develop localised solutions and strategies for improvement.

The purpose of this meeting was to draw together interested parties who may wish to
contribute to a future LAT, and to have a broad discussion of the issues to identify a series of
community priorities which could form the basis for the initial work of the LAT.

2. In attendance

The event was well attended with around 70 participants, which included a mix of local
residents, traders and those who work in the area, representatives from a range of community
agencies, and a panel of service providers from the City Council and partner agencies to
respond to questions raised.

The service providers represented included:

BHCC Envirenment Improvement Team (Public Safety Division)
BHCC City Services (Graffiti and Street Cleansing)
BHCC Highways Operations (Carpark management)
BHCC Urban Rangers

BHCC Neighbourhood Management Team

Sussex Police Neighbourhood Policing Team

Sussex Police Street Community Policing Team
BHCC Drug & Alcohol Action Team (DAAT)
Crime Reduction Initiatives (CRI)

Equinox Alcohol Outreach Service

Business Crime Reduction Partnership

3. Mapping the issues
At the start of the event, participants were asked to identify by placing stickers on a map the
incidence of a range of common concerns or issues. Those identified were:
® Disorderly groups gathering
Street Drinking
Drug use and/or dealing
Flytipping/Litter & Debris
Squatting/misuse of vacant buildings
Graffiti

The next section of this report will summarise the findings of this exercise,

123



3.1 Frequency (number of stickers placed for each issue)

31 | Disorderly groups gathering
47 | Street drinking
28 | Drug use and/or dealing
4 | Squatting/misuse of vacant buildings
15 | Flytipping/ Litter and debris
7 | Graffiti
3.2 Hotspot areas (sites and issues of most concern)
St Peters Area The Level
I3 | Disorderly groups gathering 7 | Disorderly groups gathering
13 | Street drinking 16 | Street drinking
8 | Drug use and/or dealing 7 | Drug use and/or dealing
2 | Flytipping/ Litter and debris | Flytipping/ Litter and debris
| Graffiti
‘ ; Providen'ce .Place Gardens London Terrace Alley
4 | Street drinking | | Disorderly groups gathering
7 | Graffiti | | Street drinking
| | Drug use and/or dealing
-+ :|-City Point/Sainsbury’s 2 | Squatting/misuse of vacant
2 | Street drinking buildings
| [ Flytipping/ Litter and debris |_| Flytipping/ Litter and debris
I i Graffiti
Around Somerfield Supermarket Yorlk Hill
6 | Disorderly groups gathering 3 | Drug use and/or dealing
3 | Street drinking 3 | Flytipping/ Litter and debris

124




4, Priority areas for consideration

There followed a Question and Answer session which enabled those in attendance to raise
questions directly with the service providers present, and the questions and discussion touched

on a range of subjects.

From this session, the following areas emerged which those present would like to discuss

further and see action on:

Item

Issues noted

Street Drinking

Perceived lack of enforcement action
Possible problems with off licence premises

Police presence on the Level/general police
presence jssues

Perceived lack of visible police patrols —
particularly around the Level,

Police/community relationships

how to get to know your ‘beat babby’ — not
just when reporting a problem

Licensing issues/cumulative impact zone

Seek extension of the current cumulative
impact zone to include London Rd area

Substance misuse services within the
community

Concern around the concentration of
substance misuse services in the area,
How to develop stronger community links
with substance misuse service clients

Graffiti projects

Adopt-a-box, community clean up, issues
around graffiti mural projects

The Level

Significant interest in the development of long
standing plans to regenerate the Level and
Skatepark — could feature as a specific meeting
topic for a public event in the future.

Reporting crime

Advice on reporting crime
Concern around intimidation by perpetrators

Environment Improvements

Identify further ‘hotspot’ areas for physical
improvement

Drug litter

Discarded needle reported found in school
playground — how to report/respond to
hazardous drug litter issues.

It is recommended that the issues/areas identified above form the basis for initial discussion and
early focus at the London Road Local Action Team as it develops.

Simon Bannister

Brighton & Hove City Council
Environment Improvement Team
01273 293925
Simon.bannister@brighton-hove.goy.uk

125




APPENDIX C

Mesopotamia, 17 York Place, Brighton, BN1 4GU

'_
__"M-_I

FH

110 44

5t Peter's House

skl

Mesopotamia

R

Date: 07/05/2009 01:20:46 Scale 1:522

g |

k

Nk

TCH=

30 HEOA

Wl
e =

Brighton & Hove
Citv Council

Croven Coprright () All rights reserved.

Reproduced fromthe Qrdnance Survey mappingwith the permission of the Controller of
H.m. Stationary Office. () Croven copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil

Froceedings. Cities Revealed(R) copyright by The GeolnformationiR) Group, 2009 and

ST Pataryg

bASmar |zl Hay

126



Document is Restricted

127



132



	Agenda
	3 Three to Four, 3-4 Western Road, Hove
	Item 3 - Three to Four Representation A

	4 Mesopotamia, 17 York Place, Brighton
	Item 4 - Mesopotamia Representation A


